& s Diego
A HOUSING COMMISSION

HOUSING AUTHORITY REPORT

DATE ISSUED: July 1, 2009 REPORT NO: HAR 09-025
ATTENTION: Members of the Housing Authority

For the Agenda of July 21, 2009
SUBJECT: Loan for 15th & Commercial Special Needs Housing (Council District 2)
REQUESTED ACTION:

Approve a loan for development of 140 units for special needs transitional rental housing.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:

1.

Approve a residual receipts loan, of up to $3,500,000, to 15" and Commercial L.P., to facilitate
the proposed new construction of a twelve-story multi-use complex, at 15th & Commercial
Streets, with 140 new units (64 units of new permanent supportive rental housing, 75 units of
transitional housing to replace existing transitional housing unit-for-unit, and a manager’s unit)
for extremely low-income and very low-income residents, and an adjacent child-daycare/school
facility.

The project will include 124 units designated for those who are homeless or at-risk of becoming
homeless, with supportive programs to prepare them for independent living. The 124 units
include 25 units for persons with disabilities.

The proposed loan would be contingent upon the developer receiving all necessary third party
funding commitments including the California Tax Credit Allocation Committee (TCAC) award
of 9% percent tax credits to the project, as described in this report. This loan commitment is for
the 2009 tax credit competition round and may be extended to subsequent tax credits rounds with
the written approval of the President and Chief Executive Officer. Such third-party funding
commitments would be subject to the Housing Commission’s General Counsel approval.

. Authorization for the President and Chief Executive Officer, or his designee,

a. to execute any and all documents deemed necessary to effectuate the transaction and
implement the project;

b. to adjust financing terms/conditions as necessary to accommodate market changes that may
occur after approval of this report but before close of escrow;

c. the $3,500,000 maximum loan amount may not increase.

Documentation of the terms and conditions of this loan would be language approved by the
Housing Commission’s General Counsel.

SUMMARY:

The developer, S.V.D.P. Management Inc. (SVDP) is a nonprofit public benefit corporation dba Father
Joe’s Villages. SVDP owns the Bishop Maher Center (“BMC”) at 1501 Imperial Avenue (Attachment 2
site map). BMC is adjacent to the St. Vincent de Paul Joan Kroc Center, in the East Village District of
the Downtown Community Planning Area, and it is part of the Center’s continuum of care for the
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homeless. BMC is a prefabricated two-story structure built in 1977 and used as a 150-beds transitional
housing for single men. The BMC structure’s age and setup are functionally outmoded and inefficient.

The Proposed Development

SVDP proposes to: Form a tax credit limited partnership (15" and Commercial L.P.); obtain 9% tax
credits and other financing; demolish the BMC existing two-story structure; construct a twelve-story
new tower (total 125,824 sq ft) for residential and non-residential uses; and construct a one-story child
care facility with outdoor playground. During construction SVDP will erect (at 14" and Commercial) a
leased tent-type structure (similar to the City’s Winter Shelter facility) with upgrades such as a fire-
sprinkler system, to temporarily replace BMC’s current 150 beds for single men.

The new tower’s floors one through three will serve as a non-residential child care center, to be
physically separate from the other on-site uses. To permanently replace the BMC, the tower floors four
through seven will have 75 single room occupancy units {(two beds each; 150 total beds), with shared
bathrooms, as long term transitional housing for homeless single men. Occupying floors eight through
eleven will be 64 units of new permanent supportive rental housing, with individual bathrooms and
kitchens, restricted to very low income persons with household incomes at or below 40% of Area
Median Income ($23,150 for a one person household) and a manager’s unit. Each population will have
its own entrances and separate facilities.

The twelfth floor will have common areas, three guest rooms for visitors/staff (which will be
commercial space beyond the 140 affordable units), and a building-security dog kennel. The building
includes a 16-space one-level underground parking garage and office space. The building will include
Universal Design features to assist the disabled. At least seven units (5%) will be accessible for persons
with mobility impairments and an additional three units (2%) will incorporate features for the visually or
hearing impaired. The development costs include payment of Prevailing Wage rates.

Developer’s Request

In response to the Housing Commission’s current Notice of Funding Availability (NOFA) for
Construction, Acquisition, and Operation of Affordable Rental Housing dated October 21, 2008, SVDP
submitted a loan request for 15th & Commercial’s construction and permanent gap financing. SVDP
also requested financing from the Centre City Development Corporation and is requesting various funds
from the State of California. Staff is recommending a Housing Commission loan of up to $3,500,000.

The Property

The property is presently owned by SVDP. The BMC property was MAl-appraised (on March 13, 2009)
at $5,500,000 based upon the restricted use. The 20,000 sq ft (46 acre) rectangular site, at 1501
Imperial Avenue, is located on the north side of Commercial Street, south of Imperial Avenue, between
15® and 16™ Streets. North of the site is the Joan Kroc Center. To the south are open storage and auto
repair facilities. To the cast are commercial buildings and single-family residences. To the west is
SVDP’s Paul Mirabile Center and Studio 15, a 275-unit affordable apartment development. The site is
near the 12" and Imperial trolley transfer center and there is nearby bus service.

The Co-developers:
SVDP is the property owner and co-developer. SVDP is affiliated with St. Vincent de Paul Village, a
complex of buildings and programs in downtown San Diego that provides a continuum of care for
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homeless individuals and families. SVDP and St. Vincent de Paul Village, Inc. are 301(c)(3)
organizations, each with its own Board of Directors; however the two entities do collaborate closely for
fundraising and program development, and share the same President, Father Joe Carroll. The co-
developer, Chelsea Investment Corporation (Chelsea), for over twenty years has been developing
affordable housing in San Diego County, Imperial County, and in Arizona. Chelsea has developed or
acquired and rehabilitated 44 projects with approximately 4,880 units. Each of Chelsea’s affordable
housing developments has involved a non-profit partner or client. Chelsea has developed 24 projects in
San Diego County.

SVDP and Chelsea have collaborated on six affordable housing projects in San Diego, including:
s Paul Mirabile Center, a 175 unit short-term single adult facility (new construction 1994) (1501
Imperial Ave., San Diego, 92101);

o Village Place Apartments, a 47 unit permanent affordable housing facility (rehabilitation 1996)
(32 17" Street, San Diego 92101);

¢ Toussaint Academy of the Arts and Sciences, a 21 unit residence and high school for youth
(rehabilitation 1998), (1404 5™ Avenue, San Diego 92101);

+ Villa Harvey Mandel, a 90-unit six-story permanent affordable housing project dedicating 25
units for mentally ill/chemically dependent adults (new construction 2002). Villa Harvey Mande]
included 9% tax credits and a $2,000,000 Housing Commission residual receipts loan (72 17"
Street, San Diego 92101), and it is fully in compliance with its Housing Commission loan;

e 16™ & Market, a 136 unit twelve-story, new construction, affordable housing bond-financed
project (1550 Market Street, San Diego 92101).

» Boulevard Apartments, a 24 unit, four-story, new construction apartment development for special
needs and/or formerly homeless residents. Financing included a $600,000 Housing Commission
residual receipts loan (3137 El Cajon Boulevard, San Diego 92104). The developer is fully in
compliance with its Housing Commission loan.

Development Team

_______ T TROLERRM T

Owner 15" and Commermal L.P. (a Cahforma lumted partnershlp) SVDP managing generai partner

Co-Developers - Chelsea Investment Corporation (fee developer owned by James Schmid) and
S.V.D.P. Management Inc. (nonprofit) dba Father Joe’s Villages.

Architect - JWDA (Joseph Wong Design Associates), owned by Joseph Wong

Prevailing Wage Monitoring - Gonzalez-White Consulting; owned by Lisa Gonzalez

Contractor - Roel Construction Co.

Construction Lender - U.S. Bank

Tax Credit Investor Limited Partner - Richman Group Capital

Management - SVDP Management Inc
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Affordable Housing Impact

15th & Commercial will have 140 residential units consisting of: 139 restricted-rent studio units, and a
one-bedroom unrestricted manager’s unit. The proposed project would have 110 units restricted at up to
30% Area Median Income (AMI) ($17,350 for a household of one), fourteen studio units restricted at up
to 35% AMI ($20,250 for a household of one), fifteen studio units restricted at up to 40% AMI (523,150
for a housechold of one). It is proposed that the Housing Commission’s loan will have 55-year rent
restrictions against the property’s 64 units of new permanent supportive rental housing.

Initial rent and income restrictions for the project are summarized in the chart below:

Income HC Loan’s Estimated Estimated
Restrictions Est’d Monthly Monthly Monthly Estimated
{% of Area Restricted Rents Market Below-Mk¢ Annual
Median # {net of wutility Rate Savings Below-Market
Unit Type Income) Units allowance) Rents * Per Unit Savings
Studio Transitional ko
(250 sq ft units) 30% AMI 75 30 ** $490 * ok *
Studio (MHSA Program)
(300 sg ft units) 30% AMI 25 3244 $588 * $344 $103,200
Studio (300 sq ft units) 30% AMI 10 $401 $588 * $187 $22,440
Studio (300 sq ft units) | 35% AMI 14 $401 $588 * $187 $31,416
Studio (300 sq ft units) 40% AMI 15 £540 $588 * $48 $8,640
One Bedroom
Manager’s Unit Unrestricted 1 n/a_ n/a n/a
Total Units 140 [0 ik T3
Toial Annual Rent Savings $165,696

* . Fstimated Market Rents based on San Diego County Apartment Owners Association Vacancy Survey Fall 2008, for

studio units in zip code 92101, using an average $1.96 per sq foot for market rents: 250 sq £t x $1.96 = $490/mo and
300 sq ft x $1.96 = $588/mo.

**% . The 75 transitional units are restricted by other sources of funds but not by the Housing Commission’s loan.

Proposed Rents Would Be Based on the Redevelopment L aw Rent Methodology

The developer has applied for CCDC funding. CCDC’s Owner Participation Agreements (OPA),
typically reference that the project is subject to California Redevelopment Law (CRL). For annual
adjustments to restricted rents, CRL requires the CCDC to use a rent calculation methodology based on
the California Health & Safety Code. CRL methodology is different from the Housing Commission’s
standard HUD-based rent calculation methodology. The developer has requested that the Housing
Commission’s loan use CCDC’s CRL rent calculation methodology for time-to-time rent restriction
adjustments. For 2009, CRL rents are lower than the standard HUD-Based rents. It is proposed that the

Housing Commission’s loan would use CCDC’s CRL methodology for periodic rent restriction
adjustments. ‘
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FISCAL CONSIDERATIONS:

Approval of this report’s recommendations would result in the expenditure of up to $3,500,000 in
Housing Commission local funds. The estimated total development cost is $58,706,716 ($419,330/140
units). The Housing Commission’s cost to assist in restricting 64 units (of the 140 total units) would be
$54,688 per unit. Terms of the Housing Commission financing would be a residual receipts loan bearing
simple interest at 3%.

Estimated funding sources are:

Res;cientlal TR
i Estlmated Sources FEat i
: : (mcludmg priority of iﬂans) e
1. Cahforma State Transit Criented Development *
Program loan {TOD) - (Not Yet Committed). $6,637,597 | 11.31% $6,637,597 $0
2. California Emergency Housing & Assistance Program
loan (EHAP) — (Committed 10/19/07), $1,000,000 1.7% $1,000,000 $0
3. Centre City Development Corporation
residual receipts loan (Not Yet Committed) $7.366,000 | 12.43% $7.300,000 50
4. Proposed Housing Commission residual receipts
toan - (Not Yet Committed) $3,500,600 5.96% $3,500,000 $0
5. California Mental Health Services Actloan *
(Proposition 63) ~ (Not Yet Committed) $2,378,282 4.05% 32,378,282 $0
6. Federal Home Loan Bank AHP loan
{becomes a grant at yr 15); (Committed 12/15/06) $1,500,000 2.56% $1,500,000 S0
7. First 5 Commission of San Diego (Committed 2/7/05) $6,968,025 | 11.87% 50 $6,968,025
8. California State Infill Infrastructure Grant--
{Not Yet Commitied) $3,089,027 5.26% $3,089,027 $0
9. Community Development Block Grant
{Committed 7/18/07) $291,279 5% $0 $291,279
10. CAL ReUSE Grant (California Recycle Underutilized
Sites Assessment Program) Not Yet Committed $582,500 .99% $379,627 $202,873
11. Tax Credit Equity (9% credits) (Not Yet Committed) | $19,980,000 | 34.03% $10,624,972 $9,355,028
12. SVDP/Owner’s Land Equity Donation $ 5,500,000 9.37% $3,584,459 $1,915,541
13. SVDP Deferred Developer Fee $2,882 005% 52,882 50
Estimated Total Sources of Funds $58,706,716 100% $£38,898,123 $19,808,593
66% of project 34% of project |

* - the State TOD and MHSA loans require annual debt service payment of .42% of the loan amount, plus residual payments.

Developer Fee:

The Developer has proposed receiving a $2,000,000 developer fee. However, CCDC’s policy is to limit
the maximum developer fee at $1,400,000 (as covered by the tax credits’ eligible basis). For consistency
with CCDC’s Owner’s Participation Agreement {(OPA), the Housing Commission loan would defer to,
and be consistent with, CCDC’s approved maximum amounts for the developer fee, for amounts of any
deferred developer fee, and for the incremental disbursal payments of the developer’s fee.

The Proposed Housing Commission Loan:
1. The Housing Commission loan is contingent upon the Developer obtaining the estimated necessary
funding approvals from the various other sources.
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2. The proposed Housing Commission loan would be subject to Redevelopment Agency/Centre City
Development Corporation (CCDC) approval of a necessary loan.

3. Shares of Cash Flow Residual Receipts — the developer wishes to share in 50% of the residual
receipts. Also, some of the California State funding sources (MHSA and TOD programs) and the
proposed CCDC loan, require sharing in the residual receipts. It is proposed that the Housing
Commission loan commitment allow a proportionate sharing of the residual receipts among the
developer and the public lenders. An estimated proposed sharing follows:

State Tran51t Or1ented Development Program (TOD) Loan
State Mental Health Services Act Program (MHSA) Loan

$6,637,507 (33% of four loans total X 50% = 17%)
$ 2,355,406 (12% of four loans total X 50% = 6%)

i

Centre City Development Corp Proposed Loan . ..... ... = § 7,300,000 (37% of four loans total X 50% = 1§%)
Housing Commission Proposed Loan. . ............... =$ 3.500.000 (18% of four loans total X 50% = 9%)

Four Loans Total = $19.793,003

Developer S proposed share 50% of Resu;iual Recezpts per year
State TOD Program estimated share 17% of Residual Receipts per year |
State MHSA Program estimated share 6% of Residual Receipts per year
Centre City Development Corporation’s proposed share 18% of Residual Receipts per year
Housing Commission’s proposed share 9% of Residual Receipts per year

4. Cost savings will be shared as allowed by TCAC.

PREVIOUS COUNCIL and/or COMMITTEE ACTION:

On November 17, 2007, the City Council approved a Conditional Use Permit (No0.2007-24) for the
proposed project. On March 30, 2009, the City Council approved Resolution No. 304771 authorizing
the Mayor to support applications for project application to the California Department of Housing and
Community Development for State Transit Oriented Development funds and State Infill Infrastructure

Grant funds. This Housing Commission proposed loan is scheduled to be heard at Loan Committee June
17, 2009.

COMMUNITY PARTICIPATION AND PUBLIC OUTREACH EFFORTS:

On September 13, 2007, the Centre City Advisory Committee gave a positive recommendation for
approval of the design, and conditional use permit. On September 6, 2007, the East Village Association
(a non-profit group of residents, merchants and property owners) gave its unanimous support for the
proposed project,

KEY STAKEHOLDERS & PROJECTED IMPACTS:
Stakeholders include: SVDP as the co-developer and general partner, Chelsea as the co-developer and
project consultant, very-low income households as the intended residents of the project, the Centre City
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Development Corporation and the neighborhood community of East Village. U.S. Bank is the
anticipated construction lender. The tax credit equity will be provided by Richman Group Capital

Corporation. The SVDP board members and Chelsea’s owners are listed in the Disclosure Statement
Attachment 6.

Respectfully submitted, Approved by, ™

T e d R
D. Lawrence Clemens Carrol M. Vaughan ™~
Senior Vice President Executive Vice President &

Chief Operating Officer

Attachments: Location Map

Development Summary
Estimated Timeline

General Application Proforma
Housing Commission Loan Terms
Disclosure Statement

. Financial Information

N O W e W

Copies available for review during business hours at the Housing Commission offices at 1122

Broadway, San Diego, CA 92101, Main Lobby and at the Office of the City Clerk, 202 C Street, San
Diego, CA 92101,



ATTACHMENT 1 - LOCATION MAP
1501 Imperial Ave
San Diego, CA 92101
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ATTACHMENT 2

DEVELOPMENT SUMMARY
Name: 15" & Commercial
Location: 1501 Imperial Avenue
Description: Construction and Permanent Loan for Affordable Housing
Sponsor: S.V.D.P. Management inc.
Unit Affordability
Total # of units: 140 (139 studio assisted units and a one-bedroom manager’s unit).
Restricted rents: The Housing Commission loan would restrict 64 of the 140 studio units at initial

rents ranging from $244/mo (30% AMI) to $540/mo 40% AMIL.
Estimated market rent: Ranging from $490 to $588 per month.
Percent of AMI: Occupancy of 35 studio units restricted at 30 percent or less of AMI.

Occupancy of 14 studio units restricted at 35 percent or less of AML
Occupancy of 15 studio units restricted at 40 percent or less of AMI.

Affordability: 55 years

Development Caost

Total developmentcost. . ............ $58,706,716 ($419,330 per unit/140 total units)

HC development cost (loan). .. ....... $ 3,500,000 ($ 54,688 per unit / 64 restricted units)

Estimated Sources of Funds

1. California State Transit Oriented Development. . $ 6,637,597
2. California Emergency Housing & Assistance ... $ 1,000,000
3. Centre City Development Corporation. ........ $ 7,300,000
4. Housing Commission Proposed Loan. ......... $ 3,500,000
5. California State Mental Health Services Act. ... $ 2,355,406
6. Federal Home Loan Bank AHP Loan.......... $ 1,500,000
7. First 5 Commission of San Diego. ............ $ 6,968,025
8. California State Infill Infrastructure Grant. .. ... $ 3,089,027
9. Community Development Block Grant. ...... .. $ 291,279
10, Cal REUSE « .ot vee ee e e e $ 582,500
[1.Tax Credit Equity (9% tax credits) .. .......... $ 19,980,000
12. SVDP/Owner’s Land Equity Donation. ........ $ 5,500,000
13.SVDP Deferred DeveloperFee . .......... ... $ 2.882
Total, .. o $ 58,706,716
Pro Forma Summary (Estimated):

Estimated annual income . . . .. $ 810,213 (year 1)

Estimated annual expenses ... .- _598.360 (year 1)

Net Operating Income. . ...... $ 211,853 (year 1)

Annual debt service. ......... - 79,699 (State MHSA & TOD Programs payments)
Replacement Reserves. . ..., .. - 84.000 (year 1)

Available Cash Flow Residual. .§__48,154 (year [)
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ESTIMATED TIMELINE 15" & COMMERCIAL
May 20 — CCDC approved replacement housing plan {CA Redevelopment Law requirement).
June 3 — CCDC Real Estate Budget Committee review.

June 9 — Tax Credit Allocation Committee (TCAC) milestone: developer submitted application to
TCAC for 9% tax credits (single round for 2009).

June 17 — Housing Commission Loan Committee review,

June 17 — CCDC review on proposed OPA and loan.

June 19 - Housing Commission review of proposed loan.

June 30 — State announces awards of TOD and IIG funds.

July 14 — Simultaneous meeting of the City Redevelopment Agency and the Housing Authority.
Aug 17 — Local funding commitments must be in place for TCAC’s 9% tax credits.

Sept 9 — TCAC announces awards for 9% tax credits single round 2009.

Feb 6, 2010 — TCAC closing (150 days from award)

Feb 2010 - Estimated construction start.

Aug 2011 — Estimated occupancy (18 months construction period),
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SAN DIEGO HOUSING COMMISSION
GENERAL APPLICATION FORM - Project Overview

PLEASE PROVIDE ALL KNOWN INFORMATION AS REQUESTED IN SHADED CELLS {Check ali boxes that apply)

REQUEST FOR: EARLY ASSISTANCE PROJECT FUNDING
TECHNICAL ASSISTANCE PREDEVELOPMENT LOAN
o PROJECT SUPPORT GRANT  $
PROJECT TYPE: ACQUISITION £ ACQUISITION & REHABILITATION
CHINEW CONSTRUCTION S REHABILITATION
PROJECT CONDITION: UNIMPROVED SITE X |RESIDENTIAL “|COMMERCIAL
YEAR BUILT: I EXISTING STRUCTURE %|OTHER (DESCRIBE)
PROJECT NAME: 15th & Commercial . :
ADDRESS: 1501 Imperlal Ave, e San Diego CA 92104
STREET . | CITY STATE T N
LEGAL DESCRIPTION: 5,678 5 sherma dtn B3 [
BLOCK NG. SUBDIVISION NAME ASSF%ORS PARCLL NO. CENSUS TRACT
SITE CONTROL: OPTION OTHER (DESCRIBE) ‘

DWELLING UNITS:

1-BEDROCM 2-BEDROOM 3-BEDROOM 4-BEDROOM S-BEDRCOM %DTAL LJ;NITS #of stones

HC Assisted Units:

0- BEDROGM I-BEDROCM 2-BEDROCM 3-BEDROGM 4uBEDROOM 5-BEDROOM TOTAL UNETS

EXISTING USES OF PROPERTY:

No. of Buildings !

DESCRIPTION OF PROPOSED PROJECT: Three floors child development center, four floors of transitional housing (75 SRO-
type units with two beds each), four floors with 64 permanent housing studios {49 of
which are supportive units for homeless or at-risk-of-homeless individuals).

Appraised Valoe SS.SO@O 0.0

APPLICANT/BORROWER:

NAME: L DP. Management Ine. (dba Fthex Joes Vﬂlages) . CONTACT PERSON; - :
ADDRESS: . 3350.E 8t . & e e San Dwgo ' s QAN s 920020 e
STRE : QUMY o imcen STATE A

TELEPHONE: (=

)

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF APPLICANT:

E-mait address: mathew.packard@neighbor.c

L AFOR PROFIT CORPORATION PARTNERSHIP CINDIVIDUAL OWNER

N |NONPROFIT CORPORATION

CHDO

DESCRIBE

TAXPAYER IDENTIFICATION NUMBER:

CURRENT OWNFRISELLER TNFORMATEON

NAME: S V. D. P Management Inc S - ‘LEGAL DESCRIPTEON: See above
ADDRESS:  3350ESt e ' : CA .- 92102
STATE ZIP

STRE F].
TELEPHONE: (')

FAXNO.

ZONING: CCERD-NIC
COUNCIL DISTRICT:

COMMUNITY PLAN AREA: {CCDC {East Vx]lacre Dlsmct)
SCHOOQL DISTRICT: SDUSD

SIGNATURE PRINT NAME TITLE DATE }
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SAN DIEGO HOUSING COMMISSION
APPLICANT INTEREST FORM - Al

PLEASE PROVIDE ALL KNOWN INFORMATION AS REQUESTED

NAME, ADDRESS, TITLE/POSITION, TELEPHONE, NATURE OF INTEREST AND PERCENT OF INTEREST FOR PROPOSED
OWNERS, OFFICERS AND GENERAL PARTNERS - LIST ALL FOR SHAREHOLDERS, INVESTORS, LIMITED PARTNERS AND
OTHERS - LIST ALL WITH A 10% OR HIGHER INTEREST

PROIECT NaME:  15thi& Commercial : ; s
ADDRESS: San Diego CA 02108

Ty  STATE 7P
OWNERSHIP NAME: ST : DATE: Jin
1. ‘Officer

NATURE OF INTEREST
BUSINESS TELEPHONE NO.

PERCENT INTEREST

CITY " STaTE 71
TITLEPOSTTION " 'NATURE OF INTEREST
BUSTNESS TELEPHONE NO. " PERCENTINTEREST
3 : SR TR R o ; _
T EPOSTTION _ ™ NATURE OF INTEREST
STREETTO | "BUSINESS TELEPHONE NO. PERCENT INTEREST
oY Stare IR
NAME TITLE/POSITION '~ WATURE OF INTEREST
STREETIFO HURINESS TELEPHONE NO. PERCENT INTEREST
CITY ITATE 7IF
THLEPOSITION
BUSINESS TELEPHONE NO. T SERCENT INTEREST
6. o Sindd
T ERORTTION NATURE OF INTEREST
BUSINESS TELEPHONE NG, PERCENT INTEREST
. o . o
NAME TIFLEFOSITION NATURE OF INTEREST
STREET/PO_ _ BUSINESS TELEPHONE NO. ~ PERCENT INTEREST
ZIF
8.

TITLE/POSITION NATURE OF INTEREST

FUSTNESS TELEPHONE NO. " FERCENT INTRREST

CITY ' ~ STATE  7IP

SUSEADDITIONAL SHEETS ASNECESSAR




DISCLOSURE STATEMENT: PAGH

Tt

2

G
H

2. If the developer is & corporation, the officers, direciors or mustees, and
cach stockholder owning more than 10%% of arv class of stock.
NFA

b. If the developer is 2 nonprofit or charitable insttution or cc}rporaticn, the

members who constitute the board of trustess or hoard of direciors or
milar governing body.

Board of Directors — S.V.B.P. Management Ine.
Adelizzi, Bob

Assemuh, Mukeshk

Benson, Judy

Black, Charles

Boudrezn, Steve fBua:d Secretary)
- Burdick, Henry -

Conway, Steve

Fischer, Bob (Board Treazsurer)
Francis, Steve (Board Chair)
Jennings, Jackie

R.&SUET‘?VL. Vi m

Snmsm To“n
_Van_)ewcgne, Bill
Ward, Linc

Wi, B4
c. If the developer is a partnership, each partner, whether 2 general or limited
3
partner, and either the percent of interest or 2 description of the character
and extent of interest. '
é. If the d"vmgr is a business essociation or a j@iﬁt venturs, cach
pammp..nt and either the percent of interest or & description of the
character and extent of interest.
WNiA . .
e If the d”vew er is soms other ntztv the officers, the members of the

) A = e e i . -+ 1000
governing body, and each person who hes an intersst of more than 10%

N/A

posmon Titde ¢ faﬁ}f} and percent of
interest or (lea’“‘ipﬁ n of character

~

Name. Address & Zip Code’ Phone Number and extent of interest
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SAN DIEGO HOUSING COMMISSION
DEVELOPMENT FORM -RENTAL INCOME - RI

PLEASE PROVIDE ALL KNOWN INFORMATION AS REQUESTED - GHECK ALL BOXES THAT APPLY DATE: June 4, 2009
PROJECT TYPE []ACQU;SITEON i A‘CQUISITEC}N & REHABILITATION RENTAL
NEW CONSTRUCTION [:] REHABILITATION D AW NERSHIP
PROJECT NAME: 15th & Commercial
ADTYRESS: 1501 Imperial Ave. San Diego CA 92101
STREET CTHY STATE ZP

UTILITY INFORMATION [Input X, G, E, T, or L where indicated]

Gas (G) or Electricity (E) Paid by Tenant (T) or Owner/Landiord (L)
Type (X) in ONE box FILL INALLBOXESGorE FILL IN ALL BOXES Tor L
Apartment Heat [£] [T}
Cooking E T
E] Duplex, Townhouse Water Heater G L
) Water/Sewer L
DHouse, Mobile Home Bagic Electric T

. INCOME BY UNITTYPE

LCOLUMN: .
oA ] ] B TR E
LESS: EQUIALS: COMPARE TG AFFORDASBILITY
BED-  BATH- MONTHLY  MONTHLY MONTHLY MONTHLY. tovi: _
BASIS  NO. ROOMS ROOMS SQFT HOUSING UTILITY  TemantPaid MARKET PERCENT YEARLY YEARLY
FOR OF  PER PER PER  CURRENT COST ALLOW. RENT RENT  MEDIAN GROSS RENTS ~ MARKET
RENT* UNITS UNIT  UNIT  UNIT RENT PERUNIT  PERUNIT  PERUNIT PER UNIT MNCOME** ALL UNITS RENTS
U VORI 2505 3 s $ $ % s $
TC - epd At 414 § 414§ 1308 401§ 33 % % 115,488 8
CPEE ST s 300% 257 8 237§ 130§ 244§ 20 % % 73200 %
e 00§ . 553§ 853§ 1303 540§ 44 % $ 97,200
g L 5 $ § $ 5 % 8 g
30 $ $ 8 $ % % 3
8 $ $ $ $ % 5 $
$! TS $ 3 5 % & $
$: $ 5 $ $ % 8 %
$ $ $ $ $ % 0§ 5
§: $ $ $ $ % 8 $
- 3 $ 3 $ % S 8
5 § $ $ $ % S $
o _ Rt ) $ $ $ 5 % S $
MGR S N1 COENIR 2 $ $ $ $ % 8 $
MGR . : é 1 s Ly il g 3 $ % $ $
* Indicate Tax Credit Rents with “TC" , Housing Commission Rents with "SDHC", HOME
rents with "HOME", and Resident Manager's unit(s) with "MGR (bottom two rows).”
TOTAL RENT (YEAR) ) 285888 §

** This caloulation is based on a household size of one plus the bedroom type; Comp. to 90% of Market:  § 285,888 §
Please note that using tax credit rents may produce a different AMI percentage.

OTHER INCOME Rent subsidy for 75 wransilional units” - $ .4‘.5'0',0.'(}0.
WIS A Operating subsidy ' § % 71252000
Yandsy | . L £ : $ i 10.08
TOTAL ANNUAL INCOME $871,197
TOTAL UNITS 140
TOTAL UNIT SO, FT. 38,664 + [OTAL COMMUNTIY FACILITITES SQ. FT,

TOTAL 5Q.FT. 45,076



Last revised, May 13, 2008

SAN DIEGO HOUSING COMMISSION

DATE;

DEVELOPMENT FORM - OPERATING EXPENSE - OE

PLEASE PROVIDE ALL KNOWN INFORMATION AS REQUESTED - CHECK ALL BOXES THAT APPLY

Page 4
June 4, 2009

PROJECT TYPE: | |ACQUISITION

DACQUISITION & REHABILITATION RENTAL

NEW CONSTRUCTION DREHABILITAT]ON DOWNERSHIP
PROJECT NAME: 15th & Commercial
ADDRESS: 1301 Imperial Ave. San Diego CA 92101
STREET CITY STATE
TOTAL NUMBER OF UNITY 140,
COST COST
- OPERATING EXPENSE iTEM ANNUAL COST PER UNIT PER SQ. FT.
Administrative Expenses
Office Supplies & Equipment $ 1,708 $ 12 % 0.04
Telephone Ay 2 866 $ 26§ 0.06
Training & Travel $: 10,600 $ 71 % (.22
Payroli Services §: 87,500 $ 625 % 1.54
Program Servi $: 38.400 $ 274 % 0.85
W $ . $ $
Subtotal Percent of Tofal 23% 5 140,460 i 1,003 § 3.12
Marketing Expenses _ o
Advertising §. 5000 $ 36§ 0.11
$. e =R hY $
Subtotal Percent of Total 1% 8 5,600 $ 36 % 0.11
Professional Fees - )
Property Management $ 58,800° 3 420§ 1.30
Auditing Services $: 10,000 3 71 8 0.22
Legal Services $: 10,000 3 91§ (.22
Cther: &2, $: - 3 3
Subfotal Percent of Total  13% $ 78,800 $ 563 % 1.75
Utiiities
Electric $ 30,008 3 214 3 6.67
Gas §: 23.000° $ 164 8§ 0.51
Water/Sewer § 86,800 $ 620 8§ 1.93
Other: §i8 $ $ 3
Subtotal Percent of Total 23% $ 139,800 $ 999 § 3.10
Contract Services o
Exterminating 5 5.000 $ 6 5 0.11
Trash Removal $: 10,060 5 71 % 0.22
Security Patrot $: :28,000° - 3 200§ 0.62
Building/Grounds Maintenance $: 30,000 % 214§ 0.67
Janitorial Services % 20,000 h 43 % 0.44
Repair Services $ 30,000 b 214§ 0.67
Elevator & Other Equipment $ 14,000, 3 71§ 0.22
Garage Operations/Maintenance §: 15,000 3 07§ 0.33
Other: £ s . o : s 5
Subtotal Percent of Total 25% $ 148,060 $ 1,057  § 328
Cleaning & Decorating o
Painting Supplies §i °5.000¢ $ 3 % 011
Grounds i g 10,000 5 71 $ 0.22
Other: | $. ¢ $ $
" Subtotal Percent of Totat 3% $ 15,000 $ 7 (.33
Taxes & Insurance )
Real Propesty Tax Assessment 5 g ¥
Praperty Insurance $: 65,000 $ 464 % 1.44
Direstors & Officer's Insurance $: : $ $
Other; 72 S 31 5 $
Subtotal Percentof Total  11% b 63,000 k) 464 % 1.44
Other
SDHC Menitoring Fees 3 6.300 $ 45 % 0.14
Other; $ $ $
Other: . 5 £ $
Other:: R L A Bl § b b3
Subtotal Percent of Total 1% 5 6,300 $ 45 8 0.14
Total Annual Operating Costs $ 598,360 s 4274 % 13.27




SAN DIEGO HOUSING COMMISSION Page §
DEVELOPMENT FORM - DEVELOPMENT COST-DC
PLEASE PROVIDE ALL KNOWN INFORMATION AS REQUESTED - CHECK ALL BOXES THAT APPLY DATE: Tune 4, 2009
PROJECT TYPE: | |ACQUISITION [ JACQUISITION & REHABILITATION X JRENTAL
[X |NEW CONSTRUCTION [ IREBABILITATION [ JowNERSHIP
PROJECT NAME: i5th & Commercial
ADDRESS: 1501 Imperial Ave, San Dicgo CA 92101
STREST CITY TIRTE 71p
Number of Units 140
DEVELOPMENT COST ITEM PERCENT AMOUNT DEVELOPMENT COSTITEM ~ PERCENT AMOUNT
ACQUISTTION / LAND COST _ R LEGAL, PERMIT, & AUDIT
LAND 5 5.500,00 SDHC'S LEGAL (not to exceed) 8 5,000
BUILDINGS 5. o BORROWER'S LEGAL 3 1 67_.5(-)‘0'."'
SUBTOTAL $ 5,500,000 LENDERS LEGAL 5 ' 55,00‘0 i
LEGAL/BROKER'S FE s 37.560 PERMITS 5 1.587.650-
OTHER 5 ' TITLE & RECORDING 4
TOTAL ACQUISITION / LAND CCST $ 5,537,500 INSURANCE $ 235226
AUDIT $ 10,008
REHABILITATION / CONSTRUCTION _ TAXES DURING CONSTRUCTION 5
SITE WORK 5 2,155,108 OTHFR | 5
DEMOLITION $. 7 100,000 TOTAL LEGAL, PERMIT, & AUDIT $ 2,060,376
STRUCTURES s 33115591 | OTHER COSTS S ‘
TOTAL HARD COSTS $: 35370,699. DEVELOPER'S FER 2.4 % 50 . 21,400,000
GENERAL REQUIREMENTS 36 % 3 1.279,043 CONSULTANT FEE % 5 s
CONTRACTOR'S OVERHEAD 36 % § 1,279,043 APPRAISAL COSTS 5 7,500?.
CONTRACTOR'S PROFYT 36 % 3 1,279.043: ENVIRONMENTAL STUDY $i 12,000°
TOTAL REHABILITATION/ CONSTRUCTION  § .« ::.39,207,8207 MARKET STUDY 5. 10,0007
MARKETING & RENT-UP 5 90,000
CONSTRUCTION CONTINGENCY SDHC MONITOR SET-UP $ 500
SDHC LOAN ORIGINATION FEE $ 2,000
BOND PREMIUM REPLACEMENT RESERVES ___ MONTHS S ' :
OPERATING RESERVES 3 MONTHS 5 1,235,000
CONSTRUCTION LOAN : . REHABILITATION PROJECTS: . ' :
CONSTRUCTION INTEREST COST 57 1.469.441 SDHC TECENICAL SERVICES FEE  (85,000) §. A
APPLICATION FEE $° Low-voltage security and building operations systcn.a b : 700.0007
LOAN CRIGINATION FEE $° 227.622 FF& E/Fumishings ' 5 252 000"
OTHER Bankinap ol 5 21,706 . 'Accountin.g../ .].Drevaii-iﬁg Wage $: 53,499
5 1,718,763 ‘Environmental Remediation $: 582 500
PERMANENT LOAN 5
APPLICATION FEE g §5
LOAN ORIGINATION FEE $ $1 .
OTHER 3 §.°
5 5.
o
RELOCATION COST 5.
g
ARCHITECTURAL FEES - L S S R
DESIGN :; 1,600,000 TOTAL OTHER COSTS $ 4,346,999
SUPERVISION LT 438.000.
TOTAL ARCHITECTURAL FEES 01 % 3 2,038,000 SOFT COSTS CONTINGENCY 237 %
SURVEYS, SOIL BORINGS, & ENGINEERING TOTAL DEVELOPMENT COST $ 58,706,176




SAN DIEGO HOUSING COMMISSION Page 6
DEVELOPMENT FORM - SOURCES AND USES OF FUNDS - SU DATE: June 4, 2009
PLEASE PROVIDE ALL KNOWN INFORMATION AS REOUESTED - CHECK ALL BOXES THAT APPLY
PROJECT { AICQUISIT}ON D ACQUISITION & REHABILITATION RE,NTAL NUMBER OF UNITS 140
TYFE .
NE’,W' CONSTRUCTION D REHABILITATION DOWN’ERSH'EP
PROIECT NAME: 15th & Commercial
ADDRESS: 1501 bmperial Ave, San Diego CA 52101
: Y STATE 2P
TERMS COMMITMENT AMORTIZED DEFERRED TAX CREDIT GRANT EQUITY

YN

3 n/"@

{Select one)

Residual Receipts HC Subsidy/Assisted Unit  § 25,180
or HC Subsidy/Assisted Bdm  § 25180
Amortized

i)

GaTE OR EXPECTED

TTH Frsts Commiskion of:SanDiegn’

8TH At fofrastinbtars o

OTH -Cotswiitiy iy Bl Grisit

10TH CalRese: .

i5502,882
TOTAL § 58,706,716 § ) 20,793,003 § 18,980,000 $ 10,830,831 § 7,002,682
' carrtianersresCONS TRUCTION PERIOD suosemssossmmrssstmrmisssemmsn {COMPLETION) (RENT UP)
TOTAL CLOSING 187 QUARTER AND QUARTER IR QUARTER ATH QUARTER - QUARTERS 5 & 6
Transit Oriented Dvigmnt Prog~ ©  § 6,637,597 §: % $: $. ) -1 ‘ $'. - 6,637,587
CA Emergency Heg & Asst Prog * 8 1,006,000 % $ $. % 1,000,000 § $ i
ceoe * 8 7,300,800 § § 5 350853 §° 2487847 § . 3,330,393 6 1,430,907
SDHC ¥ s 3,500,000 s $ $ 135,479 % 844,820 § "°1,286,005 § L U,233,686
Mentat Health Services Act * 8 2355406 § .00 - . §° §  3BBTAR S .0 o SRA5TIS . oo B3238%87T.L. 00 571,694
FHLE Affordable Hsg Program * § 1,600,000 8§ 1,500,000 § §: 0 e g N
Firsth Commission of SanDiego ¥ g $ ’ $ 6,568,025 $: $ g &
CA infili Infrasfructure Grant R g % : 3,085,027 $. " $ 5 $
Community Pev Block Grant * % $ $ . 291,279 § $: § 3
Tax Credit investor Equity * % 49,980,000 3 5834799 §&° ' §: $ : % & 14,145,201
*3 § = §: 582,500 5 3 §: 3 S
SVDP Land & Deferredi Dev Fee  * § 5,502,882 §: 5,500,000 §° R 5 : $: 3! $ 2.882
$ $ 12,834,798 $ 10,930,831 § 843,074 § 4,827,238 § 5,448,797 § 24,021,977

58,706,718

T G
CONSTRUCTION LENDER

CONSTRUCTION TIME
CONSTRUCTION INTEREST
COMMITTED:

DATE OF COMMITMENT/EXPECTED




Last revised: May 13, 2008 Page 7
SAN DIEGO HOUSING COMMISSION
DEVELOPMENT FORM - PRO FORMA - PF :
BLEASE PROVIDE ALL KNOWN INFORMATION - CHEGK ALL BOXES THAT APPLY Date: June 4, 2009
PROJECTTYPE: | |ACQUISITION [ ]JACQUISITION & REHABILITATION  [X |RENTAL

- [XINEW CONSTRUCTION [ REHABILITATION [ JOWNERSHIP
PROJECT NAME; 15th & Commercial
ADDRESS: 1301 Imperial Ave, San Diego CA 92101

STREET CITY STATE

Repiacement Reserve 840800 ILP Asset MgmntFee  $0% GOB GP Management Fee
Rental Income b 285,888 Project Income Increase 2,50 % [Mortgage Amount
Other Ingome % 585,309 Operating Exp.Increase 31.50 % [Morigage Rate 3.000
Operating Expenses Y 598,360 Vacaney 1.oss 7.00 % |Mortgage Term(Years)
LP & GP Annual Increase { w50 % 1Deferred Dev, Fee B2 Interest on Deff. Dev, Fee:

SDHC Participation $ 3,500,000 Residual Receipts Interest Rate 3.000 %
or

Percent of Residual to HC Amortize D Term (Years) 55

YEAR 1 YEAR 2 YEAR 3 YEAR 4 YEAR S
Gross Project Income $ 871,197 % 892,977 b 015,301 $ 38184 % 561,638
Vacancy b 60,984 % 62,508 § 64,071 $ 65673 % 67,315
Effective Gross Income  § 810,213 % 830,469 g $31,230 h) 872,511 8§ 894,324
Operating Expense $ 598,360 % 619,303 $ 640,978 $ 663,412 § 686,632
Net Operating Income $ 211,853 % 211,166 b 210,252 5 209,059 % 207,692
Debt Service (1st) $ 79.699 § 74,699 h 79699 % 79699 % 79,699
Coverage (1st) 756 265 2.64 362 261
Replacement Reserve $ 84000 § 84,000 b 84,000 & 84000 § 24,000
Cash Flow $ 48,154 % 47 467 $ 46,553 $ 45400 § 43,993
LP Asset Management Fee § 5000 § 5,125 by 5,253 3 5384 % 5,519
Deferred Dev. Fee Pmt. § 2,882 % 3 b $
Developer Residual Receip § 20,136 % 21,171 $ 20,650 $ 20008 % 18,237
State of CA Residual Rece § 9,263 § 9739 8§ 9,459 $ 9203 % 8,849
CCDC Residual Receipts  § 7,245 % $ 4 % 3 9
SDHC Residual Receipts $ 45 5 $ B 33
Net Cash Flow $ b3 $ 5 §

YEAR 6 YEAR 7 YEAR § YEAR G YEAR 0
Gross income % 985679 % 1.010.321 $ 1,035579 $ 1,061,469 % 1,088,006
Vacancy $ 68,998 & 70,722 $ 72,491 § 74303 8§ 76,160
Effective Gross Income  § 516,682 % 435,355 3 363,085 3 887,166 % 1,011,845
Operating Expense $ 710,664 § 735537 § 751281 % 787926 % 815,503
Net Operating Income g 206,018 % 204 062 $ 201,808 $ 159240 % 196,342
Debt Service {1st) $ 79699 § 79,699 $ 79,699 3 79.669 % 79,699
Coverage {ist) 2,58 2.56 2.53 2.50 246
Replacement Reserve $ 84000 § 84,000 ¥ 84000 % 84000 % £4.000
Cash Flow 3 42,319 § 40,363 b 18,109 $ 35541 % 32,643
LP Asset Management Fee § 5,657 8§ 5,798 $ 5,943 $ 6092 % 6,244
Deferred Dev. Fee Pmit. § § ki b £
Developer Residual Receip § 18,331 & 17,282 $ 16,083 < 14725 % 13,199
State of CA Residual Receipt 8,432 7,950 7.398 6,773 6072
CCDC Residual Receipts § 6,599 6222 $ 5301 % 4.752.
SDHC Residual Receipts $ $u gi b
Net Cash Flow $ 5 b

: YEAR 11 YEAR 12 YEAR 13 YEAR 14 YEAR 15

Gross Income $ 1,115,206 § 1,143,086 $ 1,171,663 % 1,200,955 % 1.230,979
Vacancy $ 78,064 % 50,016 $ 82,016 $ 84,067 % 86,168
Effective Gross Income  § 1,037,141 % 1,063,070 by 1,089,647 $ 1,116,888 % i.144 810
Operating Expense ) 844,046 % 873,587 b3 904,163 % 935809 % 968,562
Net Operating Income b 193,096 § 189,482 4 185,484 % 181,079 § 176,248
Debt Service (1st) $ 7969 % 79,699 $ 79,699 $ 79699 % 79,699
Coverage {1st) 242 2.38 2.33 2.27 2.2]
Replacement Reserve $ 84,000 % 84,000 $ 84,000 b 84.000 % 84,000
Cash Flow 3 29397 % 25,783 $ 21,785 $ 17,380 8§ 12.549
LP Asset Management Fee § 65400 & 6,560 $ 6,724 $ 6,893 § 7065
Deferred Dev. Fee Pmt. § g ) $ b
Developer Residual Receip § 11,498 % 9.612 $ 7.530 $ 5244 % 2.742
State of CA Residual Receipt 5289 4,421 3464 2,412 1,261
CCDC Residual Receipts & 4,139 § 3.460 $ 2,711 $ 1888 § G987
SDHC Residual Receipts § 2070 § 1,730 $ 1,355 $ 944 5 454
Net Cash Flow % g b b b3
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SAN DIEGO HOUSING COMMISSION
ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW REQUEST Date: June 4, 2009

PLEASE PROVIDE ALL KNOWN INFORMATION - CHECK ALL BOXES THAT APPLY

PROPOSED PROJECT NAME: 15th & Commercial

PROJECT STREET ADDRESS: 1501 imperial Ave. ZIP CODE: 92101

ASSESSOR'S PARCEL NO: 535-622-06 ZONING: CCPD-MC (with CUP)

COMMUNITY PLANNING AREA: © CCDC (East Viliage District)

Attachiriap page wiifi arrow showing focation of site L AHach.ass8ssor's parcekmap i availabie Attach iabeled photos H available.

DEVELOPER/SPONSOR OF PROPOSED PROJECT: S.V.D.P. Management, Inc. (dba Father Joe's Villages)

DEVELOPER'S ADDRESS: 3350 E St San Diego CA 92102
STREET oITY STATE zIP
CONTACT PERSON: Mathew Packard '

PHONE:  ( 619 ) 446-2100 EAX:  (46-212)

EXIiSTING USE OF SITE (Check all that apply):

Vacant ; Industrial

If residential, number of units:  1-bedroom

~bedroom

5-bedroom #VALUE! TOTAL
Number of buildings Number of stories

Size of site (acres or square ff):

Age of structura(s);

PROPOSED PROJECT TYPE {check all that apply):

X New Construction Rehabilitation:

Acqguisition Acqguisition & Rehabilitation

Cther (describe)

PROPCSED PROJECT DESCRIPTION (be brief, but attach additional sheets if necessary}
{describe differences in use, densily, unit sizes, ete. between existing use and proposed use);

The Bishop Maher Center (the existing siructure that will be demolished to make way for the proposed project) is a
two-story building consisting of approximately 18,000 sguare feet. The first floor consists of a laundry room, office
area, restrooms, a common area, storage roems, and a food commodities recelving and storage area. The second
floor consists of a men's dormitory (in a mostly open, warehouse style), showers, and restrooms.

The new project will consist of a 12-story structure {142 feet tall) with one level of below-ground parking, and an
additional one-story buiiding (18 feet tall), totaling 103,000 square feet of development. The first three fioors of the
12-story structure {as well as the one-story building) will consist of a child-development center. Floors four through
- leight will consist of 75 two-bed studios and common bathrooms to serve as transitional housing. Floors nine
through 11 will consist of 84 studios with individual bathrooems and kitchens to serve as permanent housing, plus a
one-bedroom manager's unit. The 12th floor will consist of guest rooms and cther accessory buildings,
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ATTACHMENT - §

HOUSING COMMISSION LOAN TERMS

Total Development Cost:

Developer Equity:

Housing Commission Loan Amount:

Security:

Recourse:

Cure Rights:

Housing Commission Loan Payments:

Affordability Restrictions:

The estimated total development cost is $58,706,716
including construction, interest costs, builder overhead and
profit, and builder fees. The total development cost shall
be lowered, if necessary, in order to be consistent with
CCDC’s Owner’s Participation Agreement {OPA), the
Housing Commission loan would defer to, and be
consistent with, CCDC’s approved maximum amounts for
the developer fee and for any deferred developer fee.

The estimated developer’s equity is $25,482,882 which
includes: $19,980,000 in tax credits, $5,500,000 in land
contribution, and $2,882 in deferred developer’s fee or
developer’s cash. The amount of deferred developer’s fee
is subject to CCDC’s approval.

the proposed Housing Commission loan is $3,500,000.

The Housing Commission loan would be secured by the
value of the land during construction and by the value of
the land and property improvements following completion
of construction.

The Housing Commission loan would be recourse until
completion of construction, after which it would become
non-recourse because of tax credit rules.

The Housing Commission would maintain the right to cure
defaults in accordance with the requirements of the tax
credit investor, the Agency as a lender, and State Transit
Oriented Development Program and California Mental
Health Services Act Program as lenders.

Annual debt service payments to the Housing Commission,
would be estimated at 9% of total residual receipts. Any
unpaid principal and interest would be due as a balloon
payment upon loan maturity.

A Housing Commission Declaration of Covenants,
Conditions, and Restrictions with a 55-year term would be
recorded against the property to restrict occupancy for 64
units to tenants with incomes between 30% and 40% of AMI
and 1 unrestricted manager’s unit.

-Page 1 of 3 - ST
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First Deed of Trust:

Second Deed of Trust:

Third Deed of Trust:

Fourth Deed of Trust:

Fifth Deed of Trust:

Sixth Deed of Trust:

Seventh Deed of Trust:

Management Plan:

Operating Expense:

Pro Forma Assumptions:

The Housing Commission loan would be subordmate to an
estimated $6,637,597 loan from the California State Transit
Oriented Program (TOD) which is part of the permanent
financing. The TOD loan documents will be generated at
the completion of construction.

The Housing Commission loan would be subordinate fo an
estimated $1,000,000 loan from the California Emergency
Housing and Assistance Program (EHAP) which is part of
the permanent financing.

The Housing Commission loan would be subordinate to a
proposed up to $7,300,000 residual receipts loan from
Centre City Development Corporation.

A proposed up to $3,500,000 55-year, 3% interest, residual
receipts Housing Commission loan.

The Housing Commission loan would be subordinate to an
estimated $2,355,406 loan from the California Mental
Health Services Act Program (MHSA) which is part of the
permanent financing. The MHSA loan documents will be
generated at the completion of construction.

A $1,500,000, 15-year Federal Home Loan Bank
Affordable Housing Program (AHP) deferred loan. The
AHP loan will subordinate to the Housing Commission
loan.

An estimated $6,968,025 loan from the First 5 Commission
of San Diego.

The Management Plan is subject to periodic review and
approval by the Housing Commission in its reasonable
discretion.

Monthly operating expenses are estimated at $49,863 (8356
per unit/month for 140 units).

Income increases are projected at 2.5 percent per year;
operating expenses at 3.5 percent per year. The vacancy
rate is projected at 7 percent per year. Any shortfall in
project income available for operating expenses will be
funded from reserves with the permission of the Housing
Commission.

- page2of3-
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Reserves:

Developer Fee:

Subject to the approval of the tax credit investor, the
borrower would make minimum annual payments of
$84.000 ($600/unit/year) into a reserve account. Use of
such reserves would require the reasonable approval of the
Interim President and Chief Executive Officer of the
Housing Commission.

For consistency with CCDC’s Owner’s Participation
Agreement (OPA), the Housing Commission loan would
defer to, and be consistent with, CCDC’s approved
maximum amounts for the developer fee, for any deferred
developer fee and for the incremental disbursal payments of
the developer’s fee.

- Page 3 of 3 -
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ATTACHMENT 6
DISCLOSURE STATEMENTS



L A=
\Eﬁm}eas .ﬁ‘
{LAG
LINC WARD
Chairman

FATHER JOE CARROLL
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National AlDS Foundation
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County of

January 15, 2009

San Diego Housing Commission
1122 Broadway, Suite 300
San Diege, CA 92101

RE: Developer’s Disclosure Statement for S.V.D.P. Management, Inc.

To Whom It May Concern:

S.V.D.P. Management, Inc. has previously submitted 2 Developer’s Disclosure
Statement (Statement) to the San Diego Housing Commission dated May 30,
2007 and a revision dated January 25, 2008, Attached please find updated
information for pages 2 and 3 of the Statement, and themiost recent audited
financial statements for 3.V.D.P. "vmnageme& Inc. Asofthe date of this istter, |
certify that the informetion in the original Statement dated May 30, 2007, the
updated Statement dated Japuary 25, 2008 and the updated information on pages
Z and 3 is frue and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief,

Sincerely,

[,//; 7 .
Father Joe Carfoll
President- ¥

A
[
rr
b

state of California

Sem Driede
a

Subscribed and sworn 1o (or affirmed) before me on this / g%day of o%« v éﬁ% .20 0 fZ

personally known to me or

by Tpothow Joe Carre Ll

proved to

me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the personfs} who appeared before me.

MIRMARS M. DIBIASE
Commission & 1817087

i flD s

Hature of I\Otdry

. San Diego County
S Thene, Exstes ot 11, 2912

N A R P A

Kotery Public - Califernis &
b
g
L

WWW. ;atherjemswllapns arg

INTERNATIONAL CUTREACH

San Diego, CA 92102-3332

S¥.B.P MANAGEMEHT, INC. 3350 E STREET  SAN DIEGO, CA 92102-2332 £19,687,1000 rAX &19,687.1050

ST, WINCERT DE PAUL MARTHA'S VILLAGE & TOUSSAINT YOUTH JOSUE HOMES PAGRE LUIS JAYME
VILLAGE ITCHEN VILLAGES Netional AIDS Foundation

3350 E Street 83791 Date Avenue 3350 £ Strest 3350 E Sireet 3350 £ Streef

San Diega, CA 92102-3332 Indio, CA 92201-4737 San Diego, CA 52102-33372 San Diego, CA 92102-1332

£1%9.687,1000 A, 347 4741 619,687, 1000 619,687,1000 £19.687. 1000

Fax 619,687,100

Fax 760.347.9551

A registerad trademark of 5.V.D P Management, Inc.

Fax 619.687.1010

Fax 619.687.1010

1350 ESt., 5D, LA S2102-3232

Fax 619.687.1010
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(rerired)
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Arlen Capital

Tudy Benson

Rescue Industries (ret.)

Steven Boudreau (Secretary)
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Henry Burdick

Steven Conway
Xitron Technologies {ret.)

Robert Fischer {{reasurer)

Steven Francis (Chair)
The Francis Group ~ President

Tackie Jennings

Johnson & Jennings General Contracting — President/ Owner

Vince Kasperick

Aimloan. com

Bob Leone
Mr. Copy — President

David Malcolm

Suncoost Financial — Chairman

fames Muivaney, Sr.
Mulvaney, Kahan & Barry — Sr. Partner

Richard Norling
Premier Inc. — CEQ

Michael (’Riordan
O’ Riordan &_Associates — Planned Giving Spectalist

Charles Parisi
Quintessence — CEQ

[amie Seftineri ‘
The Enterprise Group, LTD. - President

Bill ¥VanDe Weghe
RA Capiral Advisors — Managing Direccor

Frank Vizecarra
The Vizearra Consulting Group — President

Line Ward
(retired)

Steve Wehn

AMN Healthcare —Sr. VP Corporate and Community Relations

Ed Wiet
Wier Lincoln-Mercury

f
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. ' . Fax: 619/578 7356
Housing Commission e

DEVELOPER'S STATEMENT RFOR PURLIC DISCLOSURE
- (edd extra sheets if you nsed more space)

Name of developer,
S.V.D.P. Mapagement, Inc.

Address, phone number and ZIP Code:
335G E Strest
San Dizge, CA 92102

IRS Number of Developer:
33-0482304

If the developer is not 2n individual doing business under his own. name, the
deveioper has the status indicated below and is organized or operating under the
laws of California as:

A corporation
X 4 nonprofit or charitable institution or corporation

A parmership known as:

A Dusiness association or 2 joint ventore kmown a3

A Federal, State or local government or instrumentzality thereof.:
(uthear faweioin '

e
AL WA LRRet AL

If the developer is not an individual or a government agency or instrumentality,
give date of organization:
NiA

Nemes, s _dresses, phone mumbers, title of position (if 2ny) end nature and
extent of the interest of the officers and principal members, shareholders, and

investors of the developer, other than a government 2gency or imstrumentality,
are set forth as follows:

A, 10 Dpemiey sneionced by Ase City af Son Diene



DISCLOBURE STATEMENT: PAGE 2

a. If the developer is a corporation, the officers, directors or trustees, and
each stockholder owning more than 10% of any class of stock. )
N/A : '

b. If the developer is a nonprofit or charitable institution or corporation, the _

members who constitute the board of trustees or board of directors or
similar governing body.

Beard of Directors — S.V.D.P. Manacement. Ine,
Adelizzi, Bob '
Assomull, Mukesh

Benson, Judy

Black, Charles

Boudrean, Steve (Board Secretary)
Burdick, Henry

Conway, Steve

Fischer, Bob (Board Treasurer)
Francis, Steve (Board Chair)
Jennings, Jackie

Kasperick, Vince

Malcolm, David

Mulvaney Sr., James

Worling, Richard

Panetta, Joseph D.

Parisi, Charles -

Sudberry, Tom

VaniieWeghe, Biil

Ward, Linc

Witt, Ed

c. Ii the deveioper is a partnership, each partner, whether a general or Hmited
partner, and either the percent of inferest or a description of the character
and extent of interest.

d. If the developer is a business association or a joint venture, each
participant and either the percent of interest or a description of the
character and extent of interest.

N/A

e. If the developer is some other entity, the officers, the members of the
governing body, and each person who has an interest of more than 10%.
' - Position Title (if any) and percent of
interest or description of character
Name, Address & Zip Code Phone Number and extent of interest




DISCLOSURE STATEMENT: PAGE 3

7. Name, address and nature and extent of interest of each person or entity {not
named in response to ltem 6) who has z heneficial interest in any of the
shareholders or investors namead in response to Item 6 which gives such person or
entity more than a computed 10% interest in the developer (for example, more
than 20% of the stock in a corporation which holds 50% of the stock of the
developer; or more than 50% of the stock in a corporation which holds 20% of the’

stock of the developer):

N/A S

Name, Address and Description of character and
Zin Code ' gxtent of interest

8. Names (:f not given above) of officers and directors or trustees of any corporation
or firm listed under Item 6 or lterm 7 above
N/A '

9. . Isthedeveloper a subsidiary of or affiliated with any other corporation or
corporations or any other firm or firms? If ves; list each such corperation or firm
by name and address, specify its relatmnsth to the developer, and identify the
officers and directors or trustees common to the dsvelope" and such other -
corporation or firm.

N/A

0. The financial conditfion of the developer, as of December 31, 2007
is reflected in the attached financia] statement.
Please see attached.

[y
ey

¥ fonds for the development are to be obtained from sources other than the
developer's own fands, a statement of the developer's plan for financing the

development:
12, Socurces and amount of cash available to developer to mest equity requirements of
the proposed undertaking:
a. In banks: _
Name, Address and 21P Code of Bank $ Amount
Merriil Lynch
11181 Bernardo Plaza Ct.
San Diego, CA 92128 § 878,981

Union Bank of California
330 B St
San Diego, CA 92101 52,000,000
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DISCLOSURE STATEMENT: PAGE 4

b. By lcans from affiliated or associated corporitions or firms:

Narme, Address and 7IP Code of Sourse

c. By sale of resdily salable aseets:

Descﬁptzon

13, Name and addresses of bank refer
Union Bank of California, 530 B St

- Market Value

SOCes.

San Diego, CA 92101

Weils Fargo 4365 Executive Dr, San Diege, CA 92121
_ M&l"ll Lynch 11181 Bernardo Plaza Ct San Diego, CA 92128

§ Amount

Morteages or Liens

i4,  Has the davaiooer or any of the: dmveiopﬂr s officers or prmmpai membﬁrs
: shareholders or investors, or other interested partes been adjudged bankrupt,
- X

mth ﬁfoimtary or mvolunmry within the past 10 years? Yes

f yes; give datz, place, and under what name.

15, Has the developer or 2nvone referrad to above 23

prmupals of the d

been indicted for or convicted of any felony within the past 20 years? Y

No. X

No

reloper”

fard
i a3

If yes, give for each case (1) date, (2} charge, {3} place, (4) Court, and (3)
action taken. Attach any w:>cr3ianatmn é.,en:sad TECBSSEYY.

16. Undertekings . ¢ommarshie to the
by the developsr inchluding idensificati

and date of completion:

Po S

proposed project, which have been conwieted
on-gnd-brief description of each project

Project Name: | Project Address: | £ of Units Date of
‘ Completion
Ville Harvey Mandel (now | 72 17" Stest, San | A 8ix story, S0-Unit permenent afordanie May-{3
consttuetion) | Diego, CA ©2101 | housing faciiity with & Shelter + Care
. umits and 23 units g2t aside for persoms
‘ with special needs. The wnit count
consists of 85 studios (326 8.8 and 5 -
One-BR (540 5.£)
Village Place {rehab) 32 17" Sweet, Szm | A two stary, 47-umit permaneqt Jam-87
Disge, CA 22101 sffordable housing facility with 45 One—
: ER and 2 Two-BR units
Toussaint Academy of the | 1404 5th Avernie, A four story facility with 30 transitional | 1e98
Aris and Sciences {mew | Sem Dege, Ca housing beds, 5 permanent affordabls
construction} I 52101 sfudic nnits
83751 Date A two story transifions] housing complex Jemuary-01

Aveme, Indis, CA
| 52201

Martha's Village and
Witchen

with 120 beds ané-34 private rooms

serving homeless families and singles.

At S i 2o
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DISCLOSURE STATEMENT: PAGES

17.

18.

- If the dewveloper or & parent corporation, a subsidiary, an affiiiate, or a principal
of the developer is to participate in the development as 2 construction COmTactor
- or builden .

a. Name znd address of such contractor or builder:

b. Fas such contractor or builder within the last 10 years ever failed to
qualify as 2 responsibie bidder, refused o enter into 2 contract after an
award has been made, or failed to compiets 2 construction or

Gevelopment contract? Yes No If yes,
explain:
c. Towl amount of consiruction or development work performed by such

conracior or builder during the last three years: §

General description of such work:

Construction contracts or developments now being performed by such

d.
comtracior or builder:
Idengification of : Date to be
Contract or Development Location Amonnt Completed
e Outstzmding construction-contract bids of such contractor or builder:
Awarding Arency Amount Date
Cmened ' '

Brief staternent respecting equipment, experience, financial capacity, and other
resources available t such contractor or builder for the performance of the work
mvolved in the proposed project, specifying particularly the qualifications of the
personnel, the pature of the equipment, and the general experience of the
contraciorn:

[N
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DISCLOSURE STATEMENT: PAGE 8

19,

20.

Does any member of the governing body of the San Diege Housing

Commission, to which the sccompanying proposal is being made, or any officer’

or employes of the San Disgo Housing Commission Who exercises any
functions or responsibilities in connection with the carrying owt of the project
covered by the developer's proposal, have any direct or imdirect personal
financial interest in the developer or in the proposed contractor?  Yes
No _x -
If yes, explain,

Statements and cther evidence of the developer's qualifications and financial
S

responsibility {(other than the financial statemment referred to in Item 10) are
attached hereto and hereby made & part hereof as foliows:

L N



DISCLOSURE STATEMENT: PAGE 7

CERTIFICATION

I Father Joe Carroll __ certify that this
Developer's Statement for Public Disclosure and the attached evidence of the developer's
“qualificarions and financial responsibility, including financial statements, are true and
correct to the best of my (our) knowledge and belief

Date: 3/30/2007 Date:
@ﬁ,\ QW&
Signature Signature

Title: - _ President - Title:

San Diego. CA 82702

[



 ATTACHMENT 6
DISCLOSURE STATEMENT: PAGE 1

%> San Diego
b 4 HGUSINGSCOMMISSION

DEVELOPER'S STATEMENT FOR PUBLIC DISCLOSURE
(add extra sheets if you need more space)

1. Name of developer: : " Chelsea Investment Corporation

2. Address, phone number and ZIP Code: 5993' Avenida Enciﬁ-as,- Suite 101
: Carlsbad, CA 92008
Telephone: (760) 456-6000

"3, IRS Number of Developer: . EIN No. $0-0151442

4. If the developer is not an individual doing business under his own name, the developer
has the status indicated below and is organized or operating under the laws of California

&

A corporation
A nonprofit or charitable institution or corporation

S partnership known as:

A business association or 2 joint venture known as

A Federal, State or local government or instrumentality thereof.

OOl

Other (éxplain}

th

If the developer is not an individual or a government agency or instrumentality, give date
of organization: Original formation date: July 30, 1986
Restructured: February 23, 2004

e

Names, addresses, phone numbers, title of position (if any) and nature and exient of the
interest of the officers and principal members, shareholders, and investors of the
developer, other than a government agency or instrumentality, are set forth as follows:
There are no shareholders of Housing Development Partners. All board members are

volunteers. The board of directors 15 as follows:



DISCLOSURE STATEMENT: PAGE 2

a. If the developer is a corporation, the officers, directors or trustees, and each
stockholder owning more than 10% of any class of stock.

Name, Address & Zip Code Phone Number Title and Percentase of Interest
James J. Schmid (760) 456-6000 x104 President / 100% Shareholder
5993 Avenida Encinas, Suite 101 '

Carlghad, CA 52008

Lynn Harrington Schrmd - (760) 456-6000 x133 Secretary
5993 Avenida Encinas, Suite 101 '
-Carlsbad, CA 92008

b. If the developer is a nonprofit or charitaEIe ‘institution or corporation, the
- members who constifute the board of trustees or board of directors or similar
governing body.
N/A
c. . If the developer is a partnership, each partner, whether a general or limited

partner, and either the percent of interest or a descnptlon of the character and
extent of interest.

N/A

d. If the developer is a business association or a joint venture, each participant and
either the percent of interest or a description of the character and extent of
interest.

- N/A

e. If the developer is some other entity, the officers, the members of the governing
body, and each person who has an interest of more than 10%.

N/A
Position Title (if any) and percent of
interest or description of character
Name, Address & Zip Code Phone Number and extent of interest




DISCLOSURE STATEMENT: PAGE 3

10.

il

& #® & @

® ® & © & & ® & # 9

Name, address and nature and extent of interest of each person or entity (not named in
response to Item 6} who has a beneficial interest in any of the shareholders or investors
named in response to Item 6 which gives such person or entity more than a computed
10% imterest in the developer (for example, more than 20% of the stock in a
corporation which holds 50% of the stock of the developer; or more than 50% of the
stock in a corporation which holds 20% of the stock of the developer):

N/A
Name, Address and : Description of character and
Zip Code extent of interest

- Names (if not given above) of officers and directors or trustees of any corporation or

firm listed under lem 6 or Item 7‘ above:
N/A

Is the developer a subsidiary of or affiliated with any other corporation or corporations.
or any other firm or firms? If yes, list each such corporation or firm by name and
address, specify its relationship to the developer, and identify the officers aﬁd directors
or tmstecs common to the developer and such other corporation or firm.

Noxne by exclusion of affiliations of less than 1% (Gwnership List atiached)

The financial condition of the developer, as of December 31, 2008 is reflected in the
attached financial statement.

If funds for the development are to be obtained from sotrces other than the developer's
own funds, a statement of the developer's plan for financing the development:

15" and Commercial will be financed by a combination of the following
sources:

tax credit equity

an Infill Infrastructure Grant

a Transit-Oriented Development (TOD) residual receipts loan

a Centre City Development Corporation (San Diego Redevelopment Agency} resicdual
receipts loan

a San Diego Housing Commission remdual receipts loan
2 CalReuse grant

- CDBG grants from the City of San Diego

a First 5 Commission of San Diego County grant

a residual receipts note representing a partially deferred developer fee

an Affordable Housing Program (AHP) grant

a Menta] Health Services Act (MHSA) housing loan

a Mental Health Services Act (MHSA) operating subsidy

zn Emergency Housing and Assistance Program Capital Development (EHAPCD) loan
a HUD Supportive Housing Program (SHP) operating subsidy



DISCLOSURE STATEMENT: PAGE 4

12

14,

15.

Sources and amount of cash available to developer to meet equity requirements of the
proposed undertaking: '

a, In banks: Equity will be funded by tax credit investor

 Name, Address and ZIP Code of Bank ~ § Amount
b. By loans from affiliated or associated corporations or firms:
N/A
Name; Address and ZIP Code of Source - $ Amount
c. 'By-saie of readily salable assets:
- Description Market Value Mortgages or Liens
None proposed

Name and addresses of bank references:

Mr. Paul Shipstead Ms. Catherine M. Niemann

Vice President ' Senior Vice President -

.S, Bank Security Business Bank

4330 La Jolla Village Drive 2701 Loker Avenue West, Suite 150

Suite 200 Carlsbad, California 92008

San Diego, California 92122 Phone: (760) 448-8307

Phone: (858) 642-4432 Fax: (760} 020-9854 ‘

Fax:  (619) 515-5948 E-Mail; cniemann@securitybusinesshank.com

E-Mail: paul.shinstead@ushank com

Has the developer or any of the developer's officers or principal members, shareholders
or investors, or other interested parties been adjudged bankrupt, either voluntary or
involuntary, within the past 10 years? D Yes % No

If yes, give date, place, and under what name.

Has the developer or anyone referred to above as “principals of the developer” been
indicted for or convicted of any felony within the past 20 vears? [ | Yes [X No

1f yes, give for each case (1) date, (2) charge, (3} place, (4) Court, and (5) action taken.
Attach any explanation desmed necessary.
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16.

17.

be

Undertakings, comparable to the proposed project, which have been completed by the
developer including identification and brief description of each project and date of
completion: : '

Please refer to Project Sponsor Experience report.

If the developer Or a parent corporation, a subsidiary, an affiliate, or a principal of the

developer is to participate in the development as a construction contractor or buiider:
N/A

a. . Name and address of such contractor or builder:

b, Has such contractor or builder within the last 10 years ever failed to qualify as a

responsible bidder, refused to enter into a contract after an award has been
made, or failed to complete a copstruction or development contract? D Yes

If ves, explain:

(=

Total amount of construction or development work performed by such
~ contractor or builder during the last three years: §

General description of such work:

d.  Construction contracts or developments now being performed by such
contractor or builder:

Identification of _ Date to
Contract or Development Location Amount

Completed :

e. Outstanding constructicaisontract bids of such contractor or builder:

Awarding Agency Amount Date Opened

N/A
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19,

200

18. Brief statement respecting equipment, experience, financial capacity, and other
resources available o such contractor or builder for the performance of the work involved
in the proposed project, specifying particularly the qualifications of the personnel, the
nature of the equipment, and the general experience of the contractor:

Does any member of the governing body of the San Diego Housing Commission, to

~ which the accompanying proposal is being made, or any officer or employee of the San
-Diego Housing Commission who exercises any functions or responsibilities in connection

with the carrying out of the project covered by the developer's proposal, have any direct
or indirect personal financial interest in the developer or in the proposed coutractor?
D Yes E No C

If yes, explain.
Statements and other evidence of the developer's qualifications and financial
responsibility (other than the financial statement referred to in Item 10) are attached

hereto and hereby made a part hereof as follows:

N/A
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CERTIFICATION

I, Cheri Hoffman, certify that this Devéiop'er's Statement for Public Disclosure and the
attached evidence of the developer's qualifications and financial responsibility, including
financial statements, are {frue and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief. '

. June 10, 2009

Signature

Title: Senior Project Manager

Address & ZIP Code

5993 Avenida Encinas, Suite 101
Carlshad, CA 92008

ACKNOWLEDGMENT

State of California

County of San Diego

N’ Mt e’

On Junel0, 2009 before me, G. R. Withers, Notary public, personally appeared Cheri Hoffman,
who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence to be the person whose name is
subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that she executed the same in her
authorized capacity, and that by her signature on the instrument the person, or the entity upon
behalf of which the person acted, executed the insttument.

I certify under PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the
foregoing paragraph is true and correct.

Witness my hand and official seal.

Signa@&refﬁ? ﬁ ZXAZJ o '

S}gnature of Notary Public

' CQfﬁﬂ’Il&SiGn # 1680068
. Notary Publiz - Callfomnic
/ san Dlego County

Mﬂ sxptfas Jula

;M%*ﬁwm rogpony

G:HFSHARE/HDP/Forms/DisclosureStatement_013008
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Father Joe's Villages
and Consolidated Entities

Report on Consclidated Financial Statements

Years Ended December 31, 2007 and 2006




FATHER JOE'S VILLAGES AND CONSOLIDATED ENTITIES

'Report of Independent Public Accountants

Consolidated Statements of Financial Position
December 31, 2007 and 2008

Consolidated Statements of Activities _
Years Ended Decamber 31, 2007 and 2005

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
Years Ended December 31, 2007 and 2006

" Notes o Conso!id'ated Financial Statements
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Accountants and Consoilants since 1919

Report of Independent Public Accountants

To the Board of Directors
Father Joe's Villages

We have audited the accompanying consolidated statements of financial positiont of Father
Joe's Villages and Consolidated Entities (the "Organization") as of December 31, 2007 and
2006, and the reiated consolidated statements of activities and cash fiows for the years then
ended. These consolidated financial statements ars the responsibility of the Organization's

- management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolrdated fmanc;al
statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the

United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
" obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free of

material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the

amounts - and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements. An audit also includes

assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as

well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our aud:ts
- provide a reasonable basxs for our opinion. :

in our opinion, the -consolldated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all
material respects, the consolidated financial position of Father Joe's Villages and Consolidated
Entities as of December 31, 2007 and 2008, and the changes in their net assets and cash
flows for the years then ended in conformity with account ing principles generally accepted in
the United States of Amersca

DUCL, 117

San Diego, California
September 29, 2008



FATHER JOE'S VILLAGES AND CONSOLIDATED ENTITIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006

ASSETS

Current assets:
Cashrand cash equivalents
Investiments
Contributions receivable
Grants receivable
Inventory
Prepaid expensac and other current assets
Total curreni assefs

Property and equipment, at cost:
Land
Buildings and improvements
Construgtion in progress
Furniture and equipment

Less accumulated depreclation and amortization

Restricted cash .

Designated cash fund and statutory resérves
Due from Martha's Village and Kitchen, Inc.
Investment in limited partnership

Charitable remainder trusts

Property hald for sale

Bond issuance costs, net

Deposits and other assets

Total assels

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities
Current pertion of long-term debt
Interest rate swap liability
Totai current liabilities

Forgivable debt
Long-term deb{, net of current portion
Note payabie to St. Vincent de Paul Village, inc.
Deveiopment fee payable to St Vincent de Paul Villags, Inc.
Dus o St Vincent de Paul! Viilage, Inc.
Notes payabia to Martha's Viltage and Kitchen, inc.
Dther liabilites
Total lizabilities

Limited partners' interest in real estate fimited parinerships
Commitments and contingencies

Net assets.
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Total net assats

Total liabiliies and net assets

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.

3

2007 2008
538,258 203,702
- 1,087,216
89,052 308,683
180,585 -
233,718 283,717
314,731 50,586
1,354,344 1,833,884
- 48,470,106 14,470,399
57,505,560 58,145,204
21,218,635 5,655,645
3,702,858 3,603,108
700,587,159 78,874,446
{20,407,550) {18,858,824)
80,579,608 80,015,522
203,770 748,348
1,868,648 2:313,603
2,613,360 2,682,959
1,828,249 1,704,718
415,980 561,463
308,000 78,000
317,882 333,185
285,430 458,667
89,773,280 70,830,440
4,749,319 2,777,247
258,171 192,111
1,148,666 -
6,156,056 2,868,358
2,860 862 1,808¢,862
26,754,205 15,077,371
1,521,974 -
750,509 851,805
1,742,049 2,218,025
4,838,727 5,008,789
- 403 372
44,563,382 28,228,382
9,334,683 8,088,200
33,329,208 30,822,518
2,446,009 3,552,340
36,775,215 34,514,858
89,773,280 70,830,440




FATHER JOE'S VILLAGES AND CONSOLIDATED ENTITIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF ACTIVETIES
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2008

2007 2008

Changes in unrestricted net assets: .
Revenue, contributions and othen
Contributions from organizaticns, foundations
and individuals $  2,295518 125,925
Sales of donated automobiles 8,405,766 8,847 380
Caontract charges for services to 84 Vincent de Paul
Village, Ine. Transitional Housing Centers 6,112,282 5,808,800
Rental income _ 4,282,439 4 168,782
Grant income 255,205 -
Interest Income _ 159,506 211,458
Miscellaneous income 273,010 227,325
Net assels reieased from donor restrictions . 1,238,930 92 821
Total revenue, contributions and other 22,723,656 19,568,502
‘Expenses and donations: _
Administration 583,081 769,476
Fundraising : i 397,988 342,387
Program expenses.
Sgzlaries and employee benefits 8,429,310 6,472,438
Feod 2,214,803 2,151,494
Advertising 1,828,802 1,833,898
Preparation expense of donated automabiles 1,143,881 1,272,008
CGther ‘ 3,283,025 3,227,888
interest 4,411,701 991,182
Depreciation and amortization 1,923,004 2,016,815
Disposal of property and equipment 250,892 -
Total program expanses 18,195,529 18,085,818
Donation to St Vincent de Paul Vt!iage inc. 179,275 2,486,602
Donation to Martha's Village and Kitchen, ine. 1,471,170 1,341,717
Totat expenses and donations _ 21,227,083 23,008,080
Change in unrestricied nat assets from operations before equity of '
limited partners in losses of limited parnerships 1,496,603 (3,437,588}
Logs on mark-to-market of Interest rate swap {1,148,566)
Change in unrestricted net assels before equity of :
fimited pariners in josses of limited parinerships ' 348,037 (3,437,588)
Equity of limited pariners in operating results of real estate
limited partnerships 2,058,651 831,911
Change in unrestricted net nesels ' 2,405,688 {2,5058877)
Changas in temporarily restricted net assets: :
Contributions 93,588 1,400,628
Net assets released from donor restnctlons (1,239,830} (92,821)
Change in temporaniy restricted net assets {1,146,331) 1,307,807
Changs in net asseats 1,269,367 {1,197.870)
Net assets at beginning of year ' 34,514,858 35,712,728

Net assefs at end of year

L

35,775,215 § 34,514,858

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
: 4



FATHER JOE'S VILLAGES AND CONSOLIDATED ENTITIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents:
Operating activities:

Revenue, contributions and other:
Contributions from organizations, foundations, and individuals
Sales of donated automobiles
Contract charges for services to St. Vincent de Paul

Village, Inc. Transitional Housing Centers

Rental Income '
Grant income
interest income
Miscellaneous income

Expenses and donations:
Administration
Fundraising
Program:
Salaries and empidyee benefits
Cther operating expenses
Interest '
Donaticn to 8t. Vincent de Paui Village, Inc.
Donation to Martha's Village and Kitchen, Inc.

Net cash provided by operating aciivities

Investing activities:
Purchases of properiy and eauipment
-Decrease (increase) in restricted cash
Decrease (increase) in designated cash fund and statulory reserves
Purchasa of investment securities
Proceeds from sale of investment securities
Repayments from San Diego Heslth and Faith Alliance, Inc.
Payment on development fee payable
Net cash used in investing activities

Financing activities:
Capitat confributions to limited partrierships by outside limited partners
Payments on notes payable from Martha's Village and Kitchen, ingc.
Net proceeds rapayments fo borrowings under line of credit
Net proceeds from borrowings
Payments on long-term debt
Net cash provided by {used in) financing activities

Netincrease (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

Ses Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
: 5

2007 © 2006
2,444049 5 . 1,025,995
8,155,765 8,807,811
6,112,282 5,908,800
4,282,439 4,158,762
74,620 .
158,506 211,459
231,832 396,342
21,460,283 20,805,299
983,094 769,476
397,988 342,387
5,383,188 6,439,005
7,076,983 6,705,503
924,196 892,724
451,371 2,486,602
1,493,858 1,401,519
17,710,855 18,037,706
3,748,638 1,567,503
{22,707,000) (2,963,789) .
544,578 (847,378)
445,047 (588,632)
. (1,387,011)
1,087,216 3,602,269
. 231,133
{400,000) -
(20,730,158} {1.753,408)
3,307,134 100,000
1148,348) (17,897)
. (500,000)
15,357,629 181,867
(1,202,838) (181,614)
17,313,077 (417 Bad)
332,556 (603,359)
203,702 807,061
536,258 % 203,702




FATHER JOE'S VILLAGES AND CONSOLIDATED ENTITIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (CONCLUDED) -
YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006

2007 2006
Reconciliation of change in net assets {o net cash provided by ‘
operating activities: :
Change in net assets : . 1,260,357 §  (1,197,870)
BPepreciation and amortization 1,823,004 2,016,815
Noncash inferest expense 110,077 98,458
Donation of land ’ {230,000) (78,000)
Disposal of property and equipment 250,882 -
lLoss on mark-to-market of interest rate swap ' 1,148,568 -
Limited partners’ squity in operating resulis of partnerships (2,068,651} {231,811}
Transfer of development fee payable 148,904 -
Accretion of discount on investment in limited parinership C o {121,530) (123,530)
Reallzed and unrealized loss on investment securities - . 27,886
Change in value of charitable remainder trusts 145,473 141,131
Contributions (rom} to Martha's Village and Kitchen, ing. and :
St. Vincent de Paul Village, inc. : {243,1589) 208,717
Changes in operating assets and Habilities; -
Contributions receivable 219,611 {299,028}
Granis receivable {180,585) -
Inventory 49,989 60,531
Accrued intergst receivable from Martha's Village and Kitchen, inc. (75,562) (207,837)
Dus to Martha's Village and Kiichen, inc. 73,947 {58,882)
Other assets {1086,588) 118,858
Accounts payable and accrued liahilities 1,872,072 518,769
Bue fo St Vincent de Paul Villags, inc. {476,976) 672,784
Other liabilities {60,203} 302,402
Net cash provided by operating activifies § 3,748,638 i 1,567,683
Supplemental disclosure of nencash investing and
financing aclivities; :
Transfer of leasehold improvements to St. Vincent de
Paul Village, inc. $ 447 091

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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FATHER JOE'S VELLAGES AND CONSOLIDATED ENTITIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1 - Organization and summary of significant accounting policies:
~ Organization:

S.V.D.P. Management, Inc. doing business as Father Joe's Villages ("FJV"),
develops, maintains and leases property, receives and sells donated automobiles
and provides contract services for St. Vincent de Paul Village, Inc. (the "Village")
and Martha's Village and Kitchen, inc. ("Martha's"), which through its fundraising
activities, provides charitable services for the homeless in San Diego and Indio.
FJV is also the general partner of Mirabile Housing, L.P., Village Place
Apariments, L.P., Martha's Village, L.P.,, Toussaint Teen Oenter L.P., Villa
Harvey Mandel, LP 16™ and Market, LP and a limited partner in a famiiy
limnited partnership.

Mirabile Housing, L.P.
In 1894, FJV formed Mirabile Housing, L.P. ("Mirabile Housing"), a California

fimited partnership, with FJV as the General Partner and Chevron U.S.A., Inc, as
the Investor Limited Partner. Mirabile Housing was formed to develop and
operate low-income housing, including housing that qualifies for low-income
housing credits under Section 42 of the Internal Revenue Code. in connection
with the formation of Mirabile Housing, FJV fransferred the land, buildings and
equipment of the Paul Mirabile Center to Mirabile Housing in exchange for a
$8,447 740 note . receivable which bears interest at 8.75%. The note is
coliateralized by the property. Interest and principal payments are due from cash
flows (as defined). The Investor Limited Partner has contributed $4,375,641 to
the capital of Mirabile Housing. These capital contributions were used to repay
parinership expenses and obligations to FJV for developing and financing the
project. FJV's share of Mirabile Housing profits and losses is 1%. The investor
Limited Partner receives 99% of the profits and losses.

The partners have received a total of $7.498,210 in Federal low-income housing
tax credits from the California Tax Credit Allocation Commf‘tee ("TCAC") through
2004,

Village Place Apartments, L.P.

Village Place Apartments, L.P. ("Village Place") is a California limited partnership
formed to develop and operate affordable housing, including housing that
quaiifies for low—mcome housing credits under Section 42 of the Internal Revenue
Code. At the date of formation of Village Place, January 16, 1897, FJV became
the General Partner and on June 1, 1987, under the first amendment o Limited
Partnership Agreement dated July 1, 1887, Columbia Housing Pariners
Corporate Tax Credit V Limited Par‘tnersth was admitted as the sole Investor
Limited Pariner. The Investor Limited Partner has invested $472 881. Village
Place profits and losses are allocated .01% to the General Partner and 99.99%
to the Investor Limited Partner.




FATHER JOE'S VILLAGES AND CONSOLIDATED ENTITIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1 - Organization and summary of s:gmf' cant acccuntmg policies (continued):
Organization (continued):
Village Place Apartments, L.P. (concluded) -
The partners receive $66,400 annually of Federal low-income housing tax credits
through 2007.

Construction of the Village Place Apartments (the "VPA-Project), a 47-unit
apartment compiex for low to moderate income tenants, was completed in June
1997 and was subsequently placed in service. The costs of the fand and
rehabilitation of the apartments were paid by FJV and title to the property was
transferred to Village Place on February 28, 1997. Village Place issued a note
pavable to FJV for $1,173,8633 in payment of such costs. This loan was repaid in
1997 from permanent financing obtained from the California Housing Finance
Agency ("CalHFA"). The VPA-Project is operated under a Regulatory Agreement
that reguiates rent charges, operating methods and other maiters.

Martha's Village, L.B.

Martha's Village, L.P. ("Mariha's Village") is a California limited partnership
formed in 1999 to acquire, own, develop and operate low-income housing,
including housing that will qualify for low-income housing credtts under Section
42 of the Internal Revenue Code.

Constiruction of the low-income transitionai housing buiiding was substantially
completed in January 2001 and was subsequently placed in service, at which
time Martha's Village commenced operations.

Under the first amendment to the first amended and restated Agreement of
Limited Partnership effective on August 24, 2001, Martha's transferred its general
partnership interest of $279,883 to FJV. Eanc of America Housing Fund ill D
Limited Partnership is the Limited Pariner. The partnership term expires
December 31, 2050. FJV has coniributed land valued at $280,000 to Martha's
Village. The Limited Partner has contributed $2,615,387. Martha's Village profits
and losses are allocated .01% to the General Partner and 99.99% to the Limited
Partner.

The partners receive $312,285 annually of Federal low-income housing tax
credits from the TCAC untit 2009,

The building was leased to FJV for 16 years beginning in 2001. Annual rent of
$220,000 is payable in monthly installments of $18,333. FJV was awarded a
grant from the Depariment of Housing and Urban Deve!opment to provide
funding of $1,947,500 for the operations of the building. Included in this amount
was 3376,309 which was loaned to Martha's Village to purchase certain

equipment. The loan is secured by a frust deed on the property, bears interest at
5% and is due in 2055.



FATHER JOE'S VILLAGES AND CONSOLIDATED ENTITIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1 - Organization and summary of significant accounting policies (continued):
Organization (continued):

Toussaint Teen Center, L.P.

In 1897, FJV purchased land and a building in San Diego, California. FJV
rehabilitated the building for use as a center for homeless teenagers in transition.
The cost of the property was $1,051,075 and the rehabilitation costs were
$3,006,677. It was FJV's intention to have the building qualify for low-income
housing credits under Section 42 of the Internal Revenue Code.

In 1889, FJV formed a California limited partnership, Toussaint Teen Center, L.P.
("Teen Center"), fo acquire, develop, finance and operate the 21-unit building for
rental fo low-income individuals. FJV became the General Partner and Father
Joe Carroll became the Limited Partner.

On May 30, 2002, FJV entered into an amended and restated Agreement of
Limited Parinership wherein FJV contributed its interest in the rehabilitated
building and certain other costs to the Teen Center, Father Joe Carroll withdrew,
U.8.A. Institutional Tax Credit Fund XXVH, L.P. was admitted as the investment
Partner and the Richman Group Capital Corporation was admitted as the Special
Limited Partner.

In accordance with the amended agreement, the Limited Partners contributed
$837,514 to the Teen Center. The $708,763 contribution is to be held in a
restricted account until 2015, but may be released earlier under cerfain
conditions. Teen Center profits and losses are allocated .01% to both FJV and
the Special Limited Pariner and 92.98% to the investment Partner. In 2004,
dacigions regarding special slections were mads with the consent of the Limited
Partners for special allocation of profits and losses in accordance with Section
704(c) of the Internal Revenue Code.

The partners will receive $142,723 annually of Federal low-income housing tax
credits from the TCAC until 2008. In the event all of the credit is recaptured or all
of the reported credit becomes unavailable, the Limited Partners have the option

to have the General Partner pay for certain amounts of the credits taken by the
Limited Partners.

Vilia Harvey Mandel, L.P.

Villa Harvey Mandel, L.P. ("Vila Harvey Mandel), a California iimited
parinership, was formed for the purpose of developing, managing, and operating
a 90-unit multi-family apartment complex that qualifies for low-income housing
credits under Section 42 of the Internal Revenue Code to be known as Villa
Harvey Mandel Apartments (the "VHM-Project”) located in San Diego, California.




FATHER JOE'S VILLAGES AND CONSOLIDATED ENTITIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1 - Organization and summary of significant accounting policies (continued):

Organization {continued):
Villa Harvey Mandel, L.P. (concluded}
From October 19, 2001 to February 12, 2002, the General Partner of Villa Harvey
Mandel was FJV, and the Limited Pariner was Father Joe Carroll. On February
12, 2002, the initial Limited Partner, Father Joe Carroll withdrew from Villa
Harvey Mandel and TRGHT, Inc. and The Richman Group Capital Corporation
were admitted to the partnership as the Investor Limited Pariner and Special
Limited Partner, respectively. On February 12, 2002, TRGHT, Inc. withdrew from
the parinership as the Investor Limited Partner, and U.8.A. Institutional Tax
Credit Fund XXVIli, L.P. was admitied as the Investor Limited Pariner. Therefore,
from February 12, 2002, the Investor Limited Partner was U.S.A. Institutional Tax
Credit Fund XXVIll, L.P. (the "Investment Partner"), and the Special Limited
Partner was The Richman Group Capital Corporation (the "Special Limited
Partner"). ~

Under the amended and restated Agreement of Limited Parinership (the
"Partnership Agreement”), the Investment Partner has contributed $7,228,250
through December 31, 2007. Villa Harvey Mandel profits and losses ars allocated
.01% to both FJV and the Special Limited Partner and 99.98% to the Investment
Partner. '

Villa Harvey Mandel expscts to generate an aggregate of $9,108,280 of low-
income housing tax credits from the TCAC. Generally, such credits become
available for use by its partners pro rata over a ten-year period beginning in June
2003, In order fo qualify for these credits, the VHM-Project must comply with
- various Federal and state requirements. Thesa requirements include, but are not
limited {o, renting to low-income tenants at rental rates which do not exceed
specified percentages of area median gross income for the first 15 vears of
operation. Villa Harvey Mandel has also agreed fo maintain and operate the
VHM-Project as low-income housing for another 40 years after that period ends.

16" and Market. L.P.

16" and Market, L.P. ("16"™ and Market") was formed as a California limited
partnership on April 6, 2007 to develop, manage, operate and finance a 138-unit
muiti-family apartment complex for iow-income rental housing that qualifies for
iow-income housing credits under Section 42 of the internal Revenue Code. FJV
is the Managing General Pariner and CIC 16" and Market, LLC is the
Administrative General Parther (the "Administrative General Partner").  U.S.A.
Institutional Tax Group Fund LX, L.P. is the Investor Limited Partner (the
"Investment Partner”) and The Richman Group Capital is the Special Limited
Partner. The completion of construction is targeted for January 2009.
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FATHER JOE'S VILLAGES AND CONSOLIDATED ENTITIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1 - Orgamzatlon and summary of significant accounting policies (continued):
" Organization (concluded):

16" and Market. L.P. {concluded) -

In 2007 and 2008, FJV received $70,954 and $1,136,548, respectzve!y, as a
restricted contribution from Balipark Village, LLC (“BF’V‘) as a reimbursement of
certain costs of construction, which were invested in 16™ and Market. In addition,
FJV transferred land valued at $8,000,000 to 16™ and Market. FJV also obtained
a $1,000,000 loan from the Affordable Housing Program ("AHP"), which was
invested in 16" and Market.

BPV is to contribute approximately $19,000,000 in additional funds for the
project. BPV has elected to defer payment of the final contribution. [n return for
the delayed payments, BPV will pay an- additional $1,044,757 and will secure
payment by providing letters of credit in the amount of $19,037,257. These
payments to the project will constitute equity credit for FJV.

The remaining costs of the $70,000,000 project is being financed by loans and
fimited pariner investments for tax credits of approximately $26,457,000. FJV
believes it has obtained all necessary financing for the construction of the project.

Included in construction cost is a development fee of $1,250,000, which will be

earned by FJV based on ceriain performance criteria. As of December 31, 2007,

$375,000 of the fee had been earned and payment of the fee is dependent on

project cash flow. Profits and losses are allocated .005% to both FJV and the
- Administrative General Partner and 99.99% fo the Investment Pariner.

Principles of consolidation:
FJV Mirabile Housang, Village Place, Martha's Village, Teen Center, Villa Harvey
Mandel and 18" and Market have been consolidated and all material
intercompany fransactions and accounts have been eliminated in the
accompanying consolidated financial statements.

Basis of accounting: _
The accompanying consolidated financial statements are prepared on the
accrual “basis of accountmg in accordance with Statement of Financial
Accounting Standards ("SFAS") No. 117, "Financial Statements of Not-for-Profit
Organizations”. Accordingly, FJV is required to report information regarding its
financial position and activities according to three classes of net assefs:
unrestricted net assets, temporarily restricted net assets and permanently
restricted net assets. All donations are considered fo be available for unrestricted

use unless specifically restricted by the donor, FJV has no permanently restricted
net assets.

11



FATHER JOE'S VILLAGES AND CONSOLIDATED ENTITIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

- Note 1 - Organization and summary of significant accounting policies (confinued):
investments:
FJV carries investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values
and all investments in debt securities at fair value with realized and unrealized
gains and losses included in the consolidated statements of activities.

Inventory:
inventory consists pnmaniy of donated autcmobtles Donated automobiles are
stated at estimated fair value at year end.

Property heid for sale:
Property held for sale is stated at estimated fair value af the date of donatzon

Contributions: _ _ ' .
FJV records promises to give and receive cash and other assets by both donees
and donors at fair value in the period in which the promise is made. Conditional
promises to give are recognized when the conditions are substantially met in
accordance with SFAS Ne¢.118, "Accounting for Contributions Received and
Contributions Made",

Unconditional promises to give that are expected to be collected within one year
are recorded at their net realizable value. Unconditional promises to give that are
expected be collected in future years are recorded at the present value of
estimated future cash flows. The discounts on those amounts are computed
using a current risk-free interest rate. Accretion of the discount is included in
contribution revenue. COHditht‘lGE prom!ses to give are not recorded as
contributions until such time as the conditions are substantially met.

FJV provides for losses on contributions receivable using the allowance method.
The allowance is based on experience and other circumstances, which may
affect the ability of donors to meet their obligations. Receivables are written-off
when deemed uncollectibie. it is FJV's policy to charge off uncollectible accounts
receivable when management determines the receivable will not be collected.

Restricted contributions whose resfrictions are met within the same reporfing
period are recorded as unrestricted contributions.

. Grant revenue:
FJV is awarded grants from Federal, state and private agencies. Those grants
funded are typically awarded for a multi-year period, with the amount awarded
negotiated in advance. Grant revenue is recognized as revenue when the
related program costs are incurred. Unexpended grant funds received in
advance of the related expenditures are reported as deferred grant revenus.

12



FATHER JOE'S VILLAGES AND CONSOLIDATED ENTITIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1 - Organization and summary of significant accounting policies (continued).
Expiration of donor restrictions:
The expiration of a donor restriction on a contribution is recognized in the period
in which the restriction expires and at that time the related resources are
reclassified to unrestricted net assets. A restriction expires when the stipulated
time has elapsed, when the stipulated purpose for which the resource was
restricted has been fuh‘med or both.

Long-lived assets:
FJV records impairment losses on long- Iwad assets used in operations when
indicators of impairment are present and the undiscounted cash flows estimated
to be generated by those assets are less than the assets' carrying amount.

Use of estimates:
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principies
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect cerfain reported amounts and
disciosures. Accordingly, actual resuits could differ from those estimates.

Cash equivalents:

FJV considers ali highly-liquid investments with an ortgmal maturity of three
months or less o be cash equivalents.

Concentration of credit risk: o
FJV maintains its cash balances in two financial institutions. As of December 31,
2007, the balances exceeded the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation
imitation coverage by approximately $1,560.000. FJV reduces its exposure to

credit risk by maintaining such deposuts with high credit quality financial
institutions.

Advertising:
JV expenses advertising costs as incurred. Advertising costs for the years

ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 were approximately $1,828,000 and
31,934,000, respectively.

income taxes:
FJV is exempt from income taxes on the basis that it qualifies under Section

501{c}3) of the Internal Revenue Code and Section 23701 (d) of the Caiifornia
Franchise Tax Code.

Property and equipment:
Property and equipment is stated at cost. Depreciation and amortization are
provided for using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the

assets, which range from five to ten years. All items with a value of $5,000 or
. greater are capitalized.

13



FATHER JOE'S VILLAGES AND CONSOLIDATED ENTITIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 1 - Organization and summary of significant accounting policies {concluded):
Capitalized interest costs:

Interest is capitalized during the construction period of a prOJact When the
project is completed with construction and the asset is placed in service and
ready for occupancy, interest is no longer capitalized and is expensed.
Capitalized interest for the year ended December 31, 2007 was approximately
$50,000.

Bond issuance costs:

Bond issuance costs are capitalized and amort;zeci over the term of the bond
using the straight-line method.

Derivative financial instruments:

FJV makes limited use of derivative instruments for the purpose of managing
interest rate risks. interest rate swap agreements are used to convert FdV's
floating rate long-term dabt to a fixed rate. SFAS No. 133, "Accounting for
Derivative - Instruments and Hedging Activities" ("SFAS 133"), establishes
accounting and reporting standards for derivative instruments and hedging
activities. As required by SFAS 133, FJV recognizes all derivatives as either
assets or labilities in the consolidated statements of financial position and
measures those instruments at fair vatue Changes in fair valus of those

Functional expenses:

The cost of providing various programs and services has been summarized on a
functional basis in the consolidated statements of activities. Accordingly, certain
costs have been allocated among the programs and services benefited.

Reclassifications:

Certain reclassifications have been made to the 2006 consolidated financial
statements to conform to the 2007 consolidated financial statements.

14



FATHER JOE'S VILLAGES AND CONSOLIDATED ENTITIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 2 - Property and equipment:
Property and equipment includes land, buildings and improvements, furniture and
equipment and construction in progress. Planned major and routine maintenance is
expensed as incurred. The foliowing facilities operated by various entities of FJV,
the Village, and Martha's:

2007 2008

Joan Kroc Center $ 12,729,013 $ 12,723,110
Martha's Village 8,135,738 : 9,135,738
Paul Mirabile Center 8,438,080 8,438,080
"E" Street headquarters 3,837,654 3,870,531
Bishop Maher Center 2,581,622 2,591,622
Thrift warehouses and stores 1,724,669 2,318,856
Balipark Apartments 15,261,665 2,015,527
Toussaint Teen Center 4.087,752 4,087,752
Otay Mesa property 8,724,142 8,718,206
Josus AIDS Centers 487,101 487101
El Cajon Boulevard property 1,646,507 785,958
Village Place Aparimenis 1,362,309 1,362,309
Flying "A" Ranch 2,868,568 2,258,819
Village residences . 2,903,010 2,803,010
Villa Harvey Mandel : 43,229 417 13,228.417
Campo Ranch 2,882,789 2744722
Singe family residences 375,461 375,181
Pala land and improvement 347,473 347,288
Penske property 6,809,085 -
15th & Commercial ' 864,326 -
Automotive division _ 511,036 511,036

Totals 3 100,987,158 $ 7BB74446

Note 3 - Related party transactions:
Contract services with 3t. Vincént de Paul Village, Inc.:
FJV has service contracts with the Village to provide adminisirative, security,
food, building repairs and maintenance services. Charges under these contracts
were $6,112,282 and $5,806,800 in 2007 and 2008, respectively.

15



FATHER JOE'S VILLAGES AND CONSOLIDATED ENTITIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 3 - Related party transactions (continued}:
Related party rental income:
FJV and Mirabile Housing lease property to the various operating activities of the
Village and Martha's under long-term operating leases expiring at various dates
through 2018. These leases are adjusted annually for changes in the Consumer
Price Index. Aggregate minimum lease payments expected to be received by
FJV, Mirabile Housing and the Teen Center from the Village and Martha's
operating activities in the five years subsequent to December 31, 2007 and
thereafter are as foliows:

Year £nding -
Totals

Village

December 31, Martha's

2008 $ ' 304,800 3,311,844 3,616,644
20098 304,800 2,357,026 2,701,826
2010 250,800 1,811,711 2,062 511
2011 - 1,861 661 1,861,661
2012 - 1,913,008 1,913,009
Thereafter - 2,285 953 2,295,853
Total S 860,400 $° 13,501,204 $ 14451804

Included in rental income were amounts from related parties of $3,511,503 and
$3,402,644 in 2007 and 2008, respectively.

Food purchases from 5t. Vincent de Paul Village, inc.;

Food purchases by FJV from Village retail operations were $548,851 and
$646,854 in 2007 and 2006, respectively.

Donations to related parties:
FJV made donations to support the operations of the Village in the amount of
$179,275 and $2,486,692 in 2007 and 20086, respectively. in addition, FJV made

donations to support the operations of Martha's in the amount of $1,471,170 and
$1,341,717 in 2007 and 20086, respectively.

Note payable to St. Vincent de Paul Village, Inc.:
In November 2007, FJV borrowed $1,510,000 in the form of a note payable to
the Village to use in the acquisition of a property that fit into mid-range strategic
plans, The note bears interest at 8% per annum. Principal and inferest are due
upon maturity in 2012, Interest of $11,874 was accrued as of December 31,
2007. This note was subsequently refinanced (Note 13).
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FATHER JOE'S VILLAGES AND CONSOLIDATED ENTITIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 3 - Related party transactions {continued):
Pass-through grant to Martha's Village and Kitchen, Inc.:
FJV has been awarded a grant from the County of Riverside, Department of
Pubtic Social Services fo provide funding of $525,000 each year and has been
renewed through November 2008. FJV has passed through these funds to
Martha's.

Notes payable to Martha's Village and Kifchen, Inc.:
FJV has the following payables to Martha's in exchange for costs advanced to
Martha's Village.

2007 : 2006
Note receivable, secured ' § 4,776,227 $  4,825075
~ Note receivable ' 62_,500 62,500
Advances' recaivable ' - 21,214

$ 4,838,727 $ 5,008,789

The note of $4,776,227 is collateralized by a trust deed on the property, bears
interest at .5% per annum and is due May 8, 2055, The $62,500 note receivable
bears interest at .5% per annum and is due and payable on May 8, 2055, interest
only payments in arrears are required based on the availability of cash as
defined.

Due from Martha's Village and Kitchen, inc.:
During 2001, FJV advanced $4,771,819 to Martha's mainly for the building
construction. Advances receivable amounted to $2,518,746 in both 2007 and
2008. Interest at 3% per annum is charged on these advances which amounted
to $75,562 in both 2007 and 2008, Interest of $75,562 was contributed to
Martha's in 2008. In addition, interest payable of $50,000 and $100,706 was
contributed in 2007 and 2008, respectively. Principal payments of $30,449 were
contributed to Martha's in 2008. In addition to the advances made for
construction of the buiiding, FJV provides cash advances and contributions to

Martha's from time to time. As of December 31, 2007 and 2008, Martha's owed
FJV 394,614 and $184,213, respectively.

Due to 8i. Vincent de Paul Village, Inc.:
- The Village provides cash advances and confributions fo FJV from time o time.

As of December 31, 2007 and 2008, FJV owed the Viillage $1,742,048 and
$2,218,025, respectively.
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FATHER JOE'S VILLAGES AND CONSOLIDATED ENTITIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 3 - Related party transactions {concluded):
Development fee payable to St. Vincent de Paul, Inc.:

On February 12, 2002, Village and Chelsea investment Corporatton ("CIC“)
{collectively the “Developers“) entered into an agreement with Villa Harvey
Mandel to supervise and oversee the development of the VHM-Project for a
development fee of $1,094,858. The development fee is to be earned as services
are performed. The Village will receive 60% and CIC will receive 40% of the
development fee. In the event that a portion of the fee is deferred, the cash
portion of the development fee will be paid first to CIC. As of December 31, 2007
and 2008, $551,605 and $651,608, respectively, of the development fee was due
to the Village.

Under the terms of a Development agreement, Village Place is obligated to pay
the $198,904 balance of a developer fee to the Village for the development and
rehabilitation of the VPA-Project. The fee is payable from cash flows as provided
in the Partnership agreement and any unpaid amount is due on January 1, 2008
and bears. interest at 7%. The Village recognized earned interest of $138,532
and an additional $8,600 in developer fees that were previously paid by Village
Place to FJV.

Note 4 - Long-term debt and forgivable debt:
Long-term debt consists of the following:

2007 2008

4% Certificates of Participation. (A) $ 4310000 $  5310,000

Note payable to bank in monihly installments of
principal and interest of $41,073 due December
31, 2015. Interest at LIBOR plus 1.75% (8.73%
at December 31, 2007), secured by a deed of

trust. (B) 5,388,005 5,530,019

Note payable to National Advisor's, Inc, Interest
only payments at 8% due May 2008. FJV
obtained fthree 30-day extensions {o extend the
maturity date. In addition, FJV consumated a
financing agreement that refinanced this short-
ferm -obligafion on a long-term basis; thus the
amount Is included as long-term debt at
December 31, 2007 (Note 13).

4,500,000 -
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FATHER JOE'S VILLAGES AND CONSOLIDATED ENTITIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANGiAL STATEMENTS
Note 4 - Long-term debt and forgivable debt (continued):

2007 2006

Note payable to bank is unsecured and requires

quarterly interest only payments, which may be

deferred if cash is not available at the due date.

Interest at 3% and matures in May 2017, The

hank is obligated io exiend the note's maturity

date for one year, for up to five years, sc long

as FJV continues to satisfactorily perform alt its :
obligations under the note. 500,000 -

6% mor{gage note payable to CalHFA in monthly
instaliments of $7,195 through 2027 by Village
Place, collateralized by property and equipment. 995 Ra2 1,025,397

Note payable fo San Diego Housing Commission
commencing April 1, 2004 of the greater of 50%
of the VHM-Project's residual receipts as
defined in the loan agreement or $27,034,
applied first to unpaid interest and then to
principal. The term is fifty-five years, due
January 31, 2057 with interest at 5.6%, secured
by a deed of trust. The interest is compounded
annually at the note rate of 5.6%. Al the year
end 2007 and 2008, $551,826 and $440,493,
respectively, has been accrued. As of Apri{ of
each year the unpaid interest is added fo
principal. The minimum reguired payment of
'$27,034 was paid by Villa Harvey Mandel in

both 2007 and 2008. 2,452,650 2,342,473

Center City Development Corporation loan payable to
the Redevelopment Agency of the City of San
Diego by Villa Harvey Mandel in annual
instalimants commencing Aprit 1, 2004 of the
remaining balance oft he residual receipts
calculation under the Order of Priority as
defined in Section 8(b}.of the ioan agreement.
The term is fifty-five years, due September 30,
2087 with interest at 5%, secured by a
subordinate deed of trust, a Security
Agresment, an assignment of rent and leasas,
and an assighment of agreements. 820,000 920,000
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FATHER JOE'S VILLAGES AND CONSOLIDATED ENTITIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 4 - Long-term debt and forgivable debt (ccntinued):

2007 2008
Notes payable to bank (C) : 7,835,654 -
Other 106,275 141,693
27,012,376 15,269,482
Less curreni portion 258,171 192,111
Long-term debt ' $ 26,754,205 3 15,077,371

(A) In June 1998, FJV issued $7,485,000 of Cerificates of Participation Bonds
("Bonds") to the California Statewide Communities Development - Authority.
Proceeds from the issuance of the Bonds were used fo repay certain
indebtedness and provide reserve funds for fulure properties. The Bonds are
collateralized by ceriain real estate and a bank letter of credit that expires on
June 28, 2008 and which was extended to September 30, 2008. The
agreement provided that no more than $7,485,000 and $110,737 may be drawn
under the principal and interest portion, respectively, of these leiters of credit.
The letters of credit require that FJV maintain certain debt service coverage
and debt to equity covenants. The initial interest rate on the Bonds was 4%
which is subject to periodic adjustments. FJV is required to sef aside in a
designated sinking fund $375,000 in years 2003 through 2008 as collateral for
the ietters of credit. FJV repaid $1,000,000 of this loan in 2007. The Bonds are
due February 1, 2028.

(B) The note bears interest at the variable note rate, which is 1.75% per annum in
excess of the bank's LIBOR rate (8.73% at December 31, 2007). FJV has the
one-time option and right to exercise a fixed rate conversion option to convert
the variable note rate to a fixed interest rate which is 1.75% per annum in
excess of the bank’s then current adjusted U.S. Treasury rate for similar
property types as caiculated by the bank in its sole discretion and shall apply,
without further modification, to the full principal amount then outstanding under
the note for the full remaining term of the note. FJV can exercise this option by
no later than December 1, 2008.

FJV also has the option to enter into an interest rate swap fransaction with the
bank in respect of the full outstanding principal amount of the loan evidenced
by the note and with a termination date coinciding with the maturity date and
shall, at the time it enters into the swap fransaction, exercise the option to
covert the variable note rate to a rate which is 1.75% per annum in excess of
the BBA LIBOR rate.
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FATHER JOE'S VILLAGES AND CONSOLIDATED ENTITIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 4 - Long-term debt and forgivable debt (continued):

(C) In June 2007, 16™ and Market closed construction financing with a bank and
the bank recorded a $40,000,000 deed of trust on the property representing
tax-exempt bond financing composed of $3,010,000 Series B bonds with a
maturity date of December 1, 2044 and $36,990,000 Series C bonds with a
maturity date of December 1, 2009 with the option to extend to June 1, 2010.
The bank also recorded a separate $8,347,766 deed of trust representing non
tax-exempt construction financing. FJV has also granted to the bond issuer and
the bank, a security interest in FJV's right, title and intetest in and proceeds
from 16" and Market. All financing of approximately $48,000,000 is disbursed
by a bank on a monthly basis as needed to pay construction cosis of the
project. At December 31, 2007, $7,835,654 had been drawn. Interest only
payments are due monthly on this construction phase financing.

16" and Market entered into two interest rate swap agreements with a bank to
reduce exposure to the floating interest raie of LIBOR plus 1% (5.27% at
December 31, 2007). The first interest rate swap agreement sets the interest
rate at 5.49% during the construction phase starting with a notional amount of
$118,000 and amortizing to $29,310,000 until December 1, 2009. The second
inferest rate swap agreement is effective December 1, 2009 and sets the
‘interest rate at 8.15% and the notional amount begins with $3,010,000 and
declines monthly through the term which expires December 1, 2044, At
December 31, 2007, the notional principal amount undsr the interest rate swap
agreements totaled $10,5610,000. At December 31, 2007, the estimated fair
value of the interest rate swap agreements was a liability of $1,148,566. The
change in fair value on these interest rate swap agreements for the year ended
Decamber 31, 2007 totaled of $1,148,566 and is included as a nonoperating
loss in the consciidated statement of activities.

The agreements with the banks require that FJV and the Village maintain certain
loan covenants for which FJV and the Village were not in compliance at December
31, 2007. FJV and the Village obtained waivers from the banks, which waive the
breaches of the loan covenants violated for the vear ended December 31, 2007.
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FATHER JOE'S VILLAGES AND CONSOLIDATED ENTITIES
NOTES TC CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Note 4 - Long-term debt and forgivable debt {continued):

Maturities of long-term debt in each of the five years subsequent to December 31,
2007 and thereafter are as follows:

Year Ending
December 31, ' Amount
2008 : $ 258,171
2000 ' 220,211
2010 233,261
2011 227,982
2012 . - 242 448
Thereafier ' 25,830,323
Total $ 27,012,376

The net book value of the land and buildings collateralizing the long-term debt was
$51,366,036 at December 31, 2007.

Forgivable debt consisis of the following:

2007 2006

AHP loan payable to a bank by Villa Harvey Mandel,
due in 2020 and secured by a deed of trust; a
Security Agreement, an assignment of rents and
Fixture Filing. Interest accrues at 1%. The loan
is forgivable as long as the VHM-Project is in
compiiance with specific affordable housing
requirements. ' % 800,000 $ 900,000

AHP loan payable to bank by Martha's Village due in
2031. Interest at FHLE rate {4.2% at December
31, 2007), collateralized by a frust deed on the
property. The lcan is forgivable as long as the
Martha's Village is in compliance with specific
AHP reguirements. 500,000 500,000
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FATHER JOE'S VILLAGES AND CONSOLIDATED ENTITIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 4 - Long-term debt and forgivable debt {concluded):
: 2007 2008

AHP loan payable o bank by FJV for the 16th and
forgivable in 15 years from completion of the
16th and Market Project, as long as the 16th
and Market Project is in compliance with
gpecific affordable housing requirements. The
loan is collateralized by a deed of trust on the

property. 4,000,000 -

Loan payable to Emergency Housing Assistance

Program of the State of California for the

rehabilitation of the Joan Kroc and Bishop

Maher transitional housing centers. The loan is

secured by a deed of trust on the property and

bears interest at 3%. The loan and interest will

be forgiven in seven vears from the project -

completion date, if certain conditions are met. 498,862 499 862

Forgivabie debt $ 2,898,882 $ 1,809882..

Note 5 - Contingent liability:
FJV is contingently liable as guarantor with respect to indebtedness of the Village at
December 31, 2007 and 2006. The Village has not incurred any bank debt during
gither of the years ended December 31, 2007 or 2006.

Note 6 - Designated cash funds and statufory reserves:
FJV maintains certain reserves as follows:

20607 2008
Designated sinking fund § 381,843 % 1,002,610
Reserves under CalMFA loan - Viliage Place 298,335 258,897
Tenants' security deposits - Village Place _ 14,850 13,415
Operating reserve of at least $125,000 - Martha's

Village 126,036 125,406
Replacement reserve - Martha's Village 05,643 81,755
Operating reserve of at least $75,000 - Villa :

Harvey Mandel 75,000 72,805
Replacement reserve - Villa Harvey Mandel ' 29,000 56,095
Tenants' security deposiis - Villa Harvey Mandal 24,628 25,083
Restricted investments - Teen Center 783,611 877,528

Totals $ 1,868,646 $ 2313893
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FATHER JOE'S VILLAGES AND CONSOLIDATED ENTITIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANGCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 7 - Investment in limited partnership:

A former Chairman of the Village coniributed a 19.6% interest in a limited
partnership to the Village, The assets of the partnership were sold and the
Chairman and the Village transferred their interest in the parinership to VJB
Pariners, L.P. The resuliing Village interest was assigned to FJV. As a result of

these transactions, FJV has a 97% limited partnership interest in VB Partners,
L.P., the assets of which include cash, investments and a note receivabie from the
general partner. FJV also has an option exercisable on December 31, 2035 (or
sooner under certain circumstances) to sell its interest back to the partnership for
the greater of $4,500,000 or the fair market value of its interest.

The future fair value of the partnership is collateralized by insurance policies on the
-lives of the former Chairman and his spouse.

Based upon life expectancy tables, the present value of FJV's estimated minimum
interest in the partnership has been recorded as an investment under temporarily
restricted net assets. Periodic adjustments are being made to the carrying amount
of the investment for the accretion of the discount over the life expectancy of the
donar at date of donation.

Note 8 - Charitable remainder trusts:

JV is the beneficiary under a charitable remainder trust that is administered by a
third party.

The charitable remainder trust is an arrangement whereby a donor contributes
assets in exchange for distributions to a designated beneficiary over the remainder
of the beneficiary’s life. At the end of that time, the remaining assets will be given fo
FJV.

For the charitable remainder trust that is administered by a third party, the beneficial
interest in the trust was recorded at fair value based on the present value of the
future benefits expected to be received from the trust at the date the agreement

was recorded. Discounts on the present value of expected benefits are amortized
annually.

The total unamottized discount for the charitable remainder trust was approximately
$263,000 and $515,000 as of December 31, 2007 and 2008, respectively.
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NOTES TC CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 9 - investments:
The cost and fair value of investments as of December 31, 2006 are summarized as

follows:
Cost Fair Value
Short-term:
U.8. government obligations $ 686,970 $ 689,479
U.S. treasury bills 297,750 287,891
Money market funds 99,846 99,846
Totals $§ 1,084566 - § 1,087,218

Fair values have been determined by reference fo the most recent market
guotations for the respective investments.

investment returns included in interest or miscellaneous income consists of the

following:
2006
investment income _ _ $ 85,516
Investment fees ‘ {30,385)
Realized losses (125,872)
Unrealized gains 87,985
$ 37,244

Note 10- 401(k) profit-sharing plan:
FJV participates in a profit-sharing retirement plan that covers all eligible employees
of the Village, FJV and Martha’s. Contributions are made by the Village, FJV, and
Martha’'s on a discretionary basis. FJV has accrued, but not yet funded a
discretionary maitching contribution for those eligible at December 31, 2007. The
contribution totaled $74,306 and $48,323 for 2007 and 2008, respeciively.

Note 11- Temporarily restricted net assstis:
Temporarily restricted net assets are available for the following periods or

purposes: _
2007 2006
Restricted for use in future periods: :
Charitable remainder frusts $ 415,890 5 581,463
investment in VIB LP 1,828,249 1,704,718
Restricted for specific projects:
St. Martin de Parres - Pala Funds 203,770 189,812
18th and Market - - 1,136,548
Totals $ 2,445,009 $ 3,582,340
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FATHER JOE'S VILLAGES AND CONSOLIDATED ENTITIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 13- Subsequent events:
Guarantee of related party debt:

In February 2008, the Village obtained a $2,500,000 revolving line of credit from
a bank. The Village may have {o pay this loan in full upon demand. If no demand
is made, the Village will repay the loan in one payment of all outstanding principal
plus all accrued unpaid interest in January 2011. The loan requires interest only
monthly payments and the interest rate is prime minus .50% with a floor of 6.75%
per annum. The loan has several financial and reporting requirements and FJV is
a guarantor on the loan which is collateralized by a deed of frust, an Assighment
of Rents and Commercial Security Agreement. in July 2008, the Village amended
this ioan which revised the collateral and the interest rate to the prime rate with a
floor of 5% per annum.

Line of credit:

FJV refinanced the note payable to National Advisors, Inc. and note payable tfo
St. Vincent de Paul Village, Inc. in July 2008 with a long-term revolving fine of
credit, therefore excluding the current portion of the notes payable fo long-term
debt. The maximum amount under the revolving line of credit is $6,215,000. The

“loan requires interest only monthly payments and the interest rate is prime with a
floor of 5% per annum and will be adjusted semi-annually. The loan matures in
August 2013 and has several financial reporting requirements. The loan is
collateralized by a deed of trust on two properties and an Assignment of Rents.

3137 El Cajon Boulevard, L.P.;

3137 El Cajon Boulevard, L.P. ("Boulevard Apartments”) was formed as a
California limited partnership with FJV as the General Partner and Father Joe
Carroll as the Limited Partner with a filing to the State on August 20, 2007. On
May 1, 2008 the agreement was amended to continue the partnership with FJV
as the General Partner, admit TRGHT, Inc. as the Investor Limited Partner and
The Richman Group Capi‘cai Corporation as the Special Limited Partner. Father
Joe Carroll withdrew as the Initial Limited Partner. The Partnership was formed to
develop, manage, operate and finance a 24-unit multi-family apartment complex
for low-income rental housing that qualifies for low-income housing credits under
Section 42 of the Internal Revenue Code. Groundbreaking for the apariment
building took piace on December 10, 2007 and financing for the project closed in
May 2008. The completion of construction is targeted for January 2009.

JV transferred land valued at $1,210,000 fo Boulevard Apatiments for a
deferred note. The remaining costs of the $10,900,000 project are being financed
by loans and limited partners’ investments for fax credits of approximately
$3,694,000. FJV believes it has obtained all necessary financing for the
construction of the project.
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Note 13- Subsequent events (conciuded):
Toussaint Youth Villages, Inc. independent operations:
Effective January 2008, programs associated with the Toussaint Academy of the
Arts and Sciences ("TAAS") and A Children’'s Village began operations as a
separate 501(c)(3) corporation, Toussaint Youth Villages, Inc. For 2007, TAAS
programs were operated as part of the Village. The Chiidren's Village programs
were operated by FJV at a net cost of $532,132.
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Chelsea Investment Corporation (fka CSC)
PRELIMINARY BALANCE SHEET
March 31,2009

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash $ 413,017
Accounts Receivable 121,327
Interest Receivable 48,976
Prepaid Expenses 6,450
Developer Fee Receivable 113,730
Project Costs Receivable {Net) 848,189
MNotes Receivabie - Short Term 513414
Total Current Assets 2,665,125
LAND, BUILDING, AND EQUIPMENT
Office Furniture and Equipment (Net) 59,728
Total Land, Building, and Equipment 39,728
LONG TERM AND OTHER ASSETS
MNotes Receivable - Long Term . 11,268
Partnership Fees Receivable 66,526
Deposits 20,539
Deferred Tax Asset ' 13,000
Total Other Assets 111,333
Total Assets $ 2,836,188
LIABILITIES AND OWNER'S EOUITY
LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable b3 15,964
Miscellaneous Payabie : 22,939
Line of Credit 1,000,000
Interest Payable .
Total Current Liabilities 1,038,903
Long-term Investment 523,879
Total Liabilities 1,562,782
OWNERS' EQUITY
Capital < 5. Schiniid 1,531,027
Common Stock Lo
Sharcholder Withdrawals -
Current Year Profit (Loss) {257,723)
Tatal Owner's Equity 1,175,803
Total Linbilities and Qwner's Equity $ 2,836,185



Chelsea Investment Corporation (fka CSC)
PRELIMINARY STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENSE
For the three months ended March 31, 2000

INCOME

Developer Fees : 5 203.370
Administration Fee 9,600
Reimbursables 4,067
Property Managsment Fee 8,155

Total Income : 224,592

OPERATING EXPENSES

Salaries & Wages 344,855
Payroll Tax Expense : 33,380
Rent - Office 19,610
Insurance - Health 18,960
Outside Services 16,324
Consulting ' 15,901
Repairs & Maintenance 9,528
Dues & Publications _ 7,080
Worker's Comp Insurance 5,788
Meals & Entertainment . 5,169
Professional Fees - Legal 4,613
Telephone 3,604
Equipment Rental 3,347
Utilities : : 3,090
Training & Seminars _ 3,085
Professional Fees - Acet. & Tax 2,838
Office Expense 2,140
Auto 2,023
Miscellancous 1,523
Janitorial Expense 1,258
insurance - Liability 1,103
Travel 717
Contributions 600
Mileage Reimbursement 346
Postage & Printing 125

Total Operating Expenses 506,604

PROFIT (1.OSS) BEFORE DEPRECIATION (282,012)



Chelsea Investment Corporation (fka CSC)
PRELIMINARY STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENSE
For the three months ended March 31, 2006

Depreciation 5,547
23,247
OPERATING PROFIT (LOSS) (287.959)

QTHER INCOME (EXPENSES)

Interest Income . ) 52,653
Provision/Benefit for Income Taxes -
State Income Tax (16,000}
Interest Expense (6,417}
TOTAL OTHER INCOME {EXPENSE) 30,236

NET INCOME (1L.OSS) b (257.723)



